
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Kathrin Sears, Chair 
County of Marin 
 
Tom Butt, Vice Chair 
City of Richmond 
 
Bob McCaskill 
City of Belvedere 
 
Alan Schwartzman 
City of Benicia 
 
Sloan C. Bailey 
Town of Corte Madera 
 
Greg Lyman 
City of El Cerrito 
 
Barbara Coler 
Town of Fairfax 
 
Brandt Andersson 
City of Lafayette 
 
Kevin Haroff 
City of Larkspur 

 
Sashi McEntee 
City of Mill Valley 
 
Brad Wagenknecht  
County of Napa 
 
Denise Athas  
City of Novato 
 
P. Rupert Russell 
Town of Ross 
 
Ford Greene 
Town of San Anselmo 

 
Genoveva Calloway 
City of San Pablo 
 
Andrew McCullough 
City of San Rafael 
 
Ray Withy 
City of Sausalito 
 
Emmett O’Donnell 
Town of Tiburon 
 
Bob Simmons 
City of Walnut Creek 
 
1125 Tamalpais Avenue 
San Rafael, CA 94901  

1 (888) 632-3674 
mceCleanEnergy.org  
 

 

 

 
Executive Committee Meeting 

Wednesday, September 7, 2016 
10:00 A.M. 

 
The Barbara George Conference Room 

1125 Tamalpais Avenue, San Rafael, CA 94901 
 

Agenda Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda material can be inspected at 1125 Tamalpais Avenue, San Rafael, CA 94901 on the Mission Avenue side of the building. The meeting 
facilities are in accessible locations. If you are a person with a disability and require this document in an alternate format (example: Braille, Large 
Print, Audiotape, CD-ROM), you may request it by using the contact information below. If you require accommodation (example: ASL Interpreter, 
reader, note taker) to participate in any MCE program, service or activity, you may request an accommodation by calling (415) 464-6032 (voice) 
or 711 for the California Relay Service or by e-mail at djackson@mceCleanEnergy.org not less than four work days in advance of the event. 

1. Board Announcements (Discussion) 
 

2. Public Open Time (Discussion) 
 

3. Report from CEO (Discussion) 
 

4. Consent Calendar (Discussion/Action) 
C.1 Approval of 8.3.16 Meeting Minutes 
C.2 Monthly Budget Update 
C.3 Marin Civil Grand Jury Web Transparency Response 

 
5. Update on Community Choice Activity in California and Membership 

in the California Community Choice Association (Discussion/Action) 
 

6. Adjusting Time of Executive Committee Meetings (Discussion/Action) 
 

7. MCE Office and Potential Improvements (Discussion) 
 

8. Review Draft 9.29.16 Board Retreat Agenda (Discussion) 
 

9. Committee Member & Staff Matters (Discussion) 
 

10. Adjourn 



 

 
 

MCE  
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Wednesday, August 3, 2016 
10:00 A.M. 

 
The Barbara George Conference Room 

1125 Tamalpais Avenue, San Rafael, CA 94901 
 
 
Roll Call 
Present:  
 Denise Athas, City of Novato 
 Tom Butt, Chair, City of Richmond 
 Kevin Haroff, City of Larkspur 
  Bob McCaskill, City of Belvedere 
 Kate Sears, County of Marin 
  
Absent: Sloan Bailey, Town of Corte Madera 
 Ford Greene, Town of San Anselmo 
 
Staff: Emily Fisher, Legal Counsel 
 Elizabeth Kelly, General Counsel 
 David McNeil, Finance and Project Manager 
 Martha Serianz, Legal Operations Manager 
 Jeremy Waen, Senior Regulatory Analyst 
   
     
Action Taken: 
 
 
Agenda Item #4 – Consent Calendar (Discussion/Action) 
C.1 Approval of 6.1.16 Meeting Minutes 
C.2 Monthly Budget Update 
C.3 1st Addendum to 4th Agreement with Troutman Sanders 
C.4 2nd Agreement with Rising Sun Energy Center 
 
 
ACTION: It was M/S/C (McCaskill/Sears) to approve Consent Calendar Items C.1 through C.4. Motion carried by 5-0 
roll call vote: (Absent: Bailey and Greene). 
 
 
 

Agenda Item #04: C.1_8.3.16 Meeting Minutes



 

 
 

Agenda Item #5 – Records Retention Policy (Discussion/Action) 
 

 

ACTION: It was M/S/C (Sears/Athas) to approve Records Retention Policy. Motion carried by 5-2 roll call vote: 
(Absent: Bailey and Greene). 
 
 
 
Agenda Item #6 – Regulatory and Legislative Update (Discussion) 
 
No action was required on this item. 
 
 
Agenda Item #7 – FY 2015/16 Financial Statement Presentation (Discussion) 
 
No action was required on this item. 
 
 
Agenda Item #8 – Review Draft 8.18.16 Board Agenda (Discussion) 
 
No action was required on this item. 
 
 
The meeting was adjourned to the next Executive Committee Meeting on September 7, 2016. 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Tom Butt, Executive Committee Chair 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Dawn Weisz, Chief Executive Officer 
 

Agenda Item #04: C.1_8.3.16 Meeting Minutes



 

1 
 

 
 

ACCOUNTANTS’ COMPILATION REPORT 
 
 
 

  
Board of Directors 
Marin Clean Energy 
 
Management is responsible for the accompanying special purpose statement of Marin Clean Energy 
(a California Joint Powers Authority) which comprise the budgetary comparison schedule for the 
period ended July 31, 2016, and for determining that the budgetary basis of accounting is an 
acceptable financial reporting framework. We have performed a compilation engagement in 
accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the 
Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or review the 
accompanying statement nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or 
completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any assurance on this special purpose budgetary comparison 
statement.  
 
The special purpose statement is prepared in accordance with the budgetary basis of accounting, 
which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. This report is intended for the information of the Board of Directors of MCE. 
 
Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures required by accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  If the omitted disclosures were 
included in the special purpose budgetary comparison statement, they might influence the user’s 
conclusions about the Authority’s results of operations. Accordingly, this special purpose budgetary 
comparison statement is not designed for those who are not informed about such matters. 
 
The supplementary information contained on page 4 is presented for purposes of additional 
analysis. The supplementary information has been compiled from information that is the 
representation of management. We have not audited or reviewed the supplementary information 
and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on such supplementary 
information. 
 
We are not independent with respect to the Authority because we performed certain accounting 
services that impaired our independence. 
 

Maher Accountancy 
San Rafael, CA 
August 18, 2016 

1101 FIFTH AVENUE • SUITE 200 • SAN RAFAEL, CA 94901 

Agenda Item #04:  C.2_Monthly Budget Update



 YTD Budget 
(Amended) 

YTD Budget 
Variance (Under) 

Over
YTD 

Actual/Budget %
 Annual  Budget 

(Amended) 
 Budget 

Remaining 
 2015/16  2016/17  2016/17  2016/17  2016/17  2016/17  2016/17 

ENERGY REVENUE
    Revenue - Electricity (net of allowance) 48,475,247$     51,360,464$     51,728,000$       (367,536)$             99.29% 181,351,000$     129,990,536$     
    Other revenue 347,062            31,190              31,190                  -                          (31,190)               
       TOTAL ENERGY REVENUE 48,822,309       51,391,654       51,728,000         (336,346)               99.35% 181,351,000       129,959,346       

ENERGY EXPENSES
    Cost of energy 39,384,807       44,190,781       44,025,000         165,781                100.38% 159,033,000       114,842,219       
    Service fees- PG&E 273,483            304,219            325,700              (21,481)                 93.40% 1,255,000           950,781              
        TOTAL ENERGY EXPENSES 39,658,290       44,495,000       44,350,700         144,300                100.33% 160,288,000       115,793,000       
        NET ENERGY EXPENSES 9,164,019         6,896,654         7,377,300           (480,646)               21,063,000         14,166,346         

OPERATING EXPENSES
    Personnel 901,957            1,353,278         1,342,156           11,122                  100.83% 5,376,000           4,022,722           
    Data manager 931,999            972,975            1,026,800           (53,825)                 94.76% 3,674,000           2,701,025           
    Technical consultants 201,146            184,066            220,440              (36,374)                 83.50% 762,000              577,934              
    Legal counsel 66,202              172,358            272,333              (99,975)                 63.29% 817,000              644,642              
    Communications consultants
         and related expenses 227,703            422,893            317,000              105,893                133.40% 951,000              528,107              
    Other services 138,153            202,266            156,333              45,933                  129.38% 469,000              266,734              
    General and administration 92,418              92,138              139,333              (47,195)                 66.13% 418,000              325,862              
    Occupancy 32,408              124,943            112,667              12,276                  110.90% 338,000              213,057              
    Integrated demand-side pilot programs 10,090              6,500                16,667                (10,167)                 39.00% 50,000                43,500                
    Marin County green business program -                        -                        -                          -                            0.00% 10,000                10,000                
    Low income solar programs -                        16,500              11,667                4,833                    0.00% 35,000                18,500                
        TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 2,602,076         3,547,917         3,615,396           (67,479)                 98.13% 12,900,000         9,352,083           
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 6,561,943         3,348,737         3,761,904           (413,167)               89.02% 8,163,000           4,814,263           

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
    Interest income 646                   19,705              16,667                3,038                    118.23% 50,000                30,295                
    Interest expense and financing costs (30,937)            (32,515)            (94,333)               61,818                  0.00% (345,500)             (312,985)             
    Depreciation (supplemental) (24,463)            (29,308)            (33,333)               4,025                    87.92% (100,000)             (70,692)               
        TOTAL NONOPERATING
          INCOME (EXPENSES) (54,754)            (42,118)            (111,000)             68,882                  37.94% (395,500)             (353,382)             

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 6,507,189         3,306,619         3,650,904           (344,285)               90.57% 7,767,500           4,460,881           

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES, INTERFUND
  TRANSFERS & OTHER
    Capital outlay (103,174)          (68,734)            (94,333)               25,599                  72.86% (283,000)             (214,266)             
    Depreciation (supplemental) 24,463              29,308              33,333                (4,025)                   87.92% 100,000              70,692                
    Repayment of loan principal (2,024,038)       -                        -                          -                            -                          -                          
    Transfer to Renewable Energy Reserve (1,000,000)       -                        -                          -                            -                          -                          
    Transfer to Local Renewable Development Fund (151,383)          (173,263)          (173,263)             -                            100.00% (173,263)             -                          
        TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES, 
            INTERFUND TRANSFERS & OTHER (3,254,132)       (212,689)          (234,263)             21,574                  90.79% (356,263)             (143,574)             

Net increase (decrease) in available fund balance 3,253,057$       3,093,930$       3,416,641$         (322,711)$             7,411,237$         4,317,307$         

MARIN CLEAN ENERGY
OPERATING FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
April 1, 2016 through July 31, 2016

 Actual - from April 1 through 
July 31 

See accountants' compilation report. 2

Agenda Item #04:  C.2_Monthly Budget Update



 Budget  Actual 
 Budget 

Remaining 
Actual/ 
Budget

REVENUE AND OTHER SOURCES:
    Public purpose energy efficiency program 1,220,267$    269,314$      950,953$       22.07%

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES:
    Public purpose energy efficiency program 1,220,267       269,314        950,953         22.07%

Net increase (decrease) in fund balance -$                   -$                  

 Budget  Actual 
 Budget 

Remaining 
Actual/ 
Budget

REVENUE AND OTHER SOURCES:
  Transfer from Operating Fund 173,263$        173,263$      -$                   100.00%

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES:
Capital Outlay 173,263          -                    173,263         0.00%

Net increase (decrease) in fund balance -$                   173,263        
   Fund balance at beginning of period 73,604          
   Fund balance at end of period 246,867$      

 Amended 
Budget  Actual 

 Budget 
Remaining 

Actual/ 
Budget

REVENUE AND OTHER SOURCES:
  Other proceeds 761,350$        -$                  761,350$       0.00%
  Transfer from Operating Fund -                      -                    -                          N/A
     Total revenue and other sources 761,350$        -$                  761,350$       

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES: 939,850          -                    939,850         0.00%

Net increase (decrease) in fund balance (178,500)$      -                    
   Fund balance at beginning of period 1,000,000     
   Fund balance at end of period 1,000,000$   

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
April 1, 2016 through July 31, 2016

RENEWABLE ENERGY RESERVE FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

April 1, 2016 through July 31, 2016

MARIN CLEAN ENERGY
ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAM FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

April 1, 2016 through July 31, 2016

LOCAL RENEWABLE ENERGY DEVELOPMENT FUND

See accountants' compilation report. 3

Agenda Item #04:  C.2_Monthly Budget Update



Actual 
Other services
  Audit 30,000$        
  Accounting 48,000         
  IT Consulting 24,000         
  Human resources & payroll fees 4,192            
  Legislative consulting 31,500         
  Miscellaneous professional fees 64,574         
    Other services 202,266$       

General and administration
  Data and telephone service 11,186$        
  Meeting room rentals 525               
  Office equipment lease 1,943            
  Dues and subscriptions 27,335         
  Conferences and professional education 8,390            
  Travel 10,370         
  Business meals 3,696            
  Miscellaneous administration 4,453             
  Office supplies and postage 24,240         
    General and administration 92,138$         

MARIN CLEAN ENERGY
 BUDGETARY SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE

April 1, 2016 through July 31, 2016

See accountants' compilation report. 4

Agenda Item #04:  C.2_Monthly Budget Update



 
 
 
 
 
 
September 7, 2016 
 
TO:  MCE Executive Committee  
 
FROM:  Emily Fisher, Legal Counsel 
 
RE: MCE Response to Marin County Civil Grand Jury “2015-16 Web 

Transparency Report Card” (Agenda Item C.3) 
 
ATTACHMENT: A. Website Transparency Self-Audit 
                                   B. MCE Response to Civil Grand Jury Preliminary Audit, Dec. 11,   
                                        2015 
 C. 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card: Bringing Marin   
                                        County’s Local Governments to Light 
 D. Draft Response to Marin County Civil Grand Jury Report 
 
 
Dear Executive Committee Members: 
 
Summary 
Between October 2015 and January 2016, the Marin County Civil Grand Jury audited 
local government agencies' websites to evaluate the quality of online information such as 
budgets, audits and board member information (see Attachment A). MCE responded to 
the Grand Jury’s preliminary web transparency audit on December 11, 2016 (see 
Attachment B). The Grand Jury’s report, 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card: 
Bringing Marin County’s Local Governments to Light (“Report”) summarizes its findings 
(see Attachment C) for 126 local government entities’ websites. A copy of the report can 
be found online at: http://www.marincounty.org/~/media/files/departments/gj/reports-
responses/2015/responses/webtransparencyrptcard/2015_16-web-transparency-report-
card.pdf?la=en. 
 
Appendix H of the Report outlines ten criteria for scoring transparency at Joint Powers 
Authorities.  Appendix M outlines MCE’s scores for each of the 10 criteria.  In the Report, 
the Grand Jury made three recommendations to MCE related to participation in the audit 
process and website transparency. MCE has prepared a draft response to the Report 
(see Attachment D), and as outlined in the draft response, MCE implemented two of the 
recommendations and determined that it was unnecessary to implement the third.   
 
 
Background 
The Grand Jury’s notice to MCE of the final recommendations and requirements for 
responding was mailed directly to the County of Marin Civic Center in March, 2016, but  
 
 
 
 

http://www.marincounty.org/%7E/media/files/departments/gj/reports-responses/2015/responses/webtransparencyrptcard/2015_16-web-transparency-report-card.pdf?la=en
http://www.marincounty.org/%7E/media/files/departments/gj/reports-responses/2015/responses/webtransparencyrptcard/2015_16-web-transparency-report-card.pdf?la=en
http://www.marincounty.org/%7E/media/files/departments/gj/reports-responses/2015/responses/webtransparencyrptcard/2015_16-web-transparency-report-card.pdf?la=en


 
 
 
 
was not mailed or emailed to MCE offices. As a result, MCE did not receive the notice 
until July 12.  
 
The recommendations in the Report referenced certain provisions of state transparency 
law (specifically Gov. Code Sections 53051, 53891 and 53908). Based on the 
recommendations, MCE took appropriate steps to consider and address the issues 
raised, including providing a link to information and biographies for our Board members, 
posting a link to the State Controller’s government compensation website, and verifying 
with outside municipal counsel that MCE filed a Statement of Facts with the Secretary of 
State’s office. The attached draft response, when approved, will be sent to the Grand 
Jury foreperson and the Presiding Judge of the Marin County Superior Court. 
 
Budget Impact: None.    
 
Recommendation: Approve Response to Marin County Civil Grand Jury 2015-16 Web 
Transparency Report Card. 



Agenda Item #04:  C.3_Att. A_Website Transparency Self-Audit



Agenda Item #04:  C.3_Att. A_Website Transparency Self-Audit



Agenda Item #04:  C.3_Att. A_Website Transparency Self-Audit



Agenda Item #04:  C.3_Att. A_Website Transparency Self-Audit



Agenda Item #04:  C.3_Att. A_Website Transparency Self-Audit



Agenda Item #04:  C.3_Att. A_Website Transparency Self-Audit



Agenda Item #04:  C.3_Att. B_MCE Resp. to Civil Grand Jury Prelim. Audit, Dec. 11, 2015



Agenda Item #04:  C.3_Att. B_MCE Resp. to Civil Grand Jury Prelim. Audit, Dec. 11, 2015



ç

2O15/2O1ó MARIA COUATv C¡V|L GRAAD JURv

2O15-ló Veb TronsporencY Report Corcl

bringing l"larin CountA's Local Gouernments to Light

Report Dote: Morch 10, 201Ó

Public Releose Pote: Morch 17 ,2016

a

aaa

'oar' 'ra

COUNTY OF MARIN

aa a .

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



t

Marin County Civil Grand Jury

2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card
Bri.nging Marin County's Loca.l Governments to Liglct

SUMMARY
How important are government websites? In April 2015,the Pew Research Center reportedl ihat"65yo

of Americans in the prior 12 months have used the internet to find data or information pertaining to

government". Between October 2015 andJanuary 20l6,the Marin County Civil Grand Jury audited

local government agencies' websites to evaluate the quality of online information such as budgets,

audits and board member information. We found serious deficiencies. The Grand Jury provided each

agency with our preliminary audits and described our approach. All agencies were offered the

opportunity to improve their websites for a final audit. Many websites significantly improved, while

oih.tr remained deficient. This audit report provides transparency improvement recommendations for

Marin local agency websites.

a ^ / 
local agencies were audited: 12 municipalities, 19 school districts, 64 special districts,

I ¿O 30 joini powers authorities (JPAs), and I rail district.

59 local agencies improved their websites, and34 received a grade of B- or better

27 local agencies have no website: 19 special districts and 8 joint powers authorities (JPAs)

Web Transparency Grade Distributions (F to A)

Municipalities (12) School Districts (19)
lnitial Audit I Final Audit lnitial Audit I Final Audit

10

I
6

4

2

0

50

40

30

20

10

0

F D c

lnitial Audit I Final Audit

D c

D c B A

Joint Powers Authorities (30)
lnitial Audit I Final Audit

B

B

20

15

10

5

0

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

A F

Special Districts (64)

F A F D c B A

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



2015-16 Marin \üeb Tran Report Card

BACKGROUND

"A lqck of transparency results in distrust and a deep sense of insecurity."

- Dalai Lama

Marin residents are likely unaware of all the various agencies that serve them. Their property tax bills

list2 the charges assessed by these local agencies3: county, city, school, joint powers authorities, rail

districts, special districts, and assessment districts. Appendix A illustrates a sample Marin property tax

bill.

Increasing transparency for a local agency makes it easier to understand where tax dollars go. Residents

should be able to easily find the description of services provided, the names and contact information of

board members and management, the budget, agendas and minutes of meetings, and other information.

Today, the most common source of information is the Internet. Compared with other information

sources (i.e., phone calls or emails), online searching is often faster, more detailed, always accessible

and anonymous.

An effective website presence can also benefit an agency. In the study, Smarter eGovernment: The

Economics of Online Services in Utah (sponsored by the National Information Consortiuma¡, the Center

for Public Policy and Administration at the University of Utah found that Utah was able to save a total

of $46 million in the period of 2007-2011 by making traditionally "offline" (in-offrce) services available

online.

State law requires transparency: The Ralph M. Brown Act (public meetings), The California Public

Records Act (record keeping), California Fair Political Practices Reporting Requirements (economic

interests), and financial reporting. While there is currently no requirement for an agency to have a

website, there has been a growing movement to make governmental information available online (the

"Open Data" movement). In 2013, President Obama signed an executive order "...that made open and

machine-readable data the new default for government information"s, which launched Project Open

Data. In 2}ll,Govemor Brown signed Assembly Bill (AB) 20406 requiring all local agencies that

maintain websites to conspicuously post the annual compensation of its elected officials, officers, and

employees. And ín2}ll,Governor Brown signed Assembly Bill (AB) 1697 andsenate Bill (SB) 2728

2 Th. pup". tax bill lists a subset of, while an online viewable bill on the County of Marin's Assessor's webpage

) details allthelegal charges.
3 

See glossary for definitions ofagency types.
o rgou..o-
5 

https ://www.whitehouse. gov/open
6

7

I

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 2 of 43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



t

2015-16 Marin Web TranspareÍlcy Report Card

requiring all local agencies that maintain websites (except for school districtse) to make more of their

information publicly available and searchable online.

Around the United States, several well-respected organizations have developed web transparency

checklists for public agencieslo. When the Grand Jury examined these checklists, we found items that

either did not apply to California agencies or only applied to a specific type of agency. We decided to

combine the best of each of these lists to create a single list of nine criteria that could apply to all Marin

agencies, and added atenth agency-specific criterion:

Web Transparency Checklist Criteria

1. Overview
o Mission Statement: Wat is the agency's reasonþr existing?

o Description of services/functions: Il'hat actions does the agency undertake and what

services does the agencY Provide?
o Boundary of service area: What specific area does the agency serve?

2. Budget
o Budget for current fiscal year

o Budget for the three years prior to the current year

o Financial reserves policy: What is the agency's policyfor designated reserves and

reserve funds? Qhe policy should be in the agency policy manual but also may be

restated andfound in the budget or audit reports)

3. Meetings
o Board meeting schedule: l4then specifically does the agency meet?

o Archive of Board meeting agendas & minutes for at least the last 6 months: Both

approved minutes and Past agendas

4. Elected & Appointed Officials
o Board members (names, contact info, terms of office, compensation, and biography):

Who specifically represents the public on the Board? How can the public contact

them? When were they elected (or appointed)? How much do they earn in this role (as

required by Assembty Bilt 2040 - in ffict since January 1, 2015)7 What background

about the members illustrates their expertise for serving on the Board?

o Election procedure and deadlines: If the public wishes to apply to be on the Board, how

andwhen can theY do so?

o Reimbursement and compensation policy: Which (if any) expenses incurred by the

Board are reimbursed?

n V/hil, these bills excluded school districts, the Grand Jury recognizes schools spend a large amount of tax dollars fulfilling

their mission, and parents research their enrollment options using public information.
10 

Sunshine Review (now Ballotpedia) , Illinois Policy

, lnstitute for Local Government (http:¡lwww¡a:

, and the Special District Leadership Foundation

)

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page3 of 43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



t

2015-16 Marin Web Report Card

5. Administrative Officials
o General manager and key staff (names, contact info, compensation, and benefits): Who

specffically runs the agency on a day-to-day basis? How can the public contact them?

How much do they earn in this role (as required by Assembly Bill 2040 in effect since

January 1, 2015)? I4/hat specific benefits are they eligible þr (healthcare, retirement

plan, educational benefits, etc.)?

6. Audits
o Current financial audit
o Financial audits for the three years prior to the current year

7. Contracts
o Current requests for proposals and bidding opportunities (over $25,000 in value)

o Instructions on how to submit a bid or proposal

o Approved in force vendor contracts (over $25,000 in value)

8. Public Records
o Online/downloadable Public Records Act (or FOIA) request form: What is the best way

þr the public to request public records?

9. Revenue Sources
o Summary of fees received:fees-for-services (if any)?

o Summary of revenue sources: bonds, taxes, and/or grants?

10. Other (Agency Specific Criterion)
o Municipalities: Total number of lobbyists employed and total spent on lobbying,

downloadable permit applications, and zoning ordinances

o School Districts:
i. For K-12: School Accountability Report Card (SARC), California Assessment

of Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP), and the California Healtþ
Kids Survey (CHKS)

ii. For College: California Community Colleges Student Success Scorecard

o Special Districts: Authorizing statute/enabling act (Principal Act or Special Act) and

board member ethics training certificates

o Rail Districts: A copy of the Governing Documentation:,,4s enacted by Congress

o JPAs: A copy of the Joint Powers Agreement; As filed and adopted

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 4 of 43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



t

2015-16 Marin Web Report Card

METHODOLOGY
Each agency's website was visited and each checklist item was validated for ease of access.

However, the first problem the Grand Jury encountered was that there was no single comprehensive list

of agencies in Marin County. The Grand Jury found the following lists:

r Special Districts In Marin 2015 (Marin County Department of Finance)1r

r Index of Boards and Commissions (Marin County Board of Supervisors)I2

r Marin School District Websites (Marin County of Education)r3

r Directory of Local Marin County Governmenls (Marin LAFCO)I4

I What Are Special Districts and Why Do They Matter? (Marin County Civil Grand Jury)rs

r Roster of Public Agencies (Marin County Clerk)16

These lists were inconsistent, incomplete and/or out-oÊdate. The Grand Jury worked with the Marin

County Department of Finance to create an up-to-date comprehensive list of agenciesr7 andtheir contact

information (see Appendix B). Specifically not included in the list of Marin-based agencies are a

number of regional agencies that are funded in part by Marin taxpayers, including:

r Association of Bay Area Governments

r Bay Area Air Quality Management District

r Golden Gate Bridge, Highway & Transportation District

r Local Agency Formation Commission

r Metropolitan Transportation Commission

r National Association of Counties

r North Bay V/atershed Association

r North Coast Railroad AuthoritY

For transparency and ease of use, detailed information about each agency should be found with a few
,,clicks.,'Information that is buried in an agency's board minutes or on other websites not available in-a-

click from the agency's website is not in the spirit of transparency. Long and complex PDF (Portable

Document Format) documents, such as a budget or an audit report, must be text-searchable, and not

simply a picture of a page of text, to easily find specific details.

11

12

13

14

15

16 California Government Code $53051 requires public agencies to file a Statement of Facts within 70 days after the

commencement of íts legal existence. See Appendix C for the current State of California Statement of Facts.
17 It is quite likely that our search for Marin public agencies will still not uncover all of the agencies, due to inconsistent self-

reporting to the California State Controller.

March 10,2016 Marin County CivilGrand Jury Page 5 of43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



?

2015-16 Marin Web Transparency Report Card

Using the agency-specific checklist, the Grand Jury assigned a minimum of two auditors to

independently review each website to ensure audit correctness:

¡ Appendix D: V/eb Transparency Checklist for Marin Cities, Towns, and County

r Appendix E: web Transparency checklist for Marin school Districts

r Appendix F: v/eb Transparency checklist for Marin special Districts

r Appendix G: V/eb Transparency Checklist for Rail Districts

r Appendix H: Web Transparency Checklist for Marin Joint Powers Authorities (JPAs)

After completing the preliminary audit, the Grand Jury then shared with each

agency a description of the audit process and the agency's audit results. Agencies

that chose to improve their website could complete an online self-audit formls,

which the Grand Jury utilized in our final follow-up audit. Based on these

findings, we then assigned a grade to each agency according to the Sunshine

Review's rubricle to produce a report card (see example at right).

The scoring rubric grade was determined based on the number of points on the

checklist for which the criteria was completelv met. If an agency partially met

the criteria, no points were awarded (but partially meeting the checklist was

denoted with an "incomplete"). A point scale determined the letter grade

awarded:

Points 0-2 J 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Grade F D- D C- C B- B A- A+

In 2013, Sunshine Revie#O calculated average web transparency grades for

Califomia counties (B), California cities (B+) and Califomia schools (B). The

Grand Jury believes that Marin should be as good as the California averages, and

therefore selected B- as the minimum acceptable web transparency grade.

The final scorecards2l are listed in appendices:

r Appendix I: Marin Cities, Towns, and County'Web Transparency Scorecards

r Appendix J: Marin school District v/eb Transparency Scorecards

I Appendix K: Marin special District'web Transparency Scorecards

r Appendix L: Marin Rail District Web Transparency Scorecard

r Appendix M: Marin Joint Powers Authority V/eb Transparency Scorecards

18 
Vy'e provided a minimum of one month's time as well as technical support for the self-audit process.

'le oÁ282013o/o29

'o rbid.
21 Scorecards were tabulated after the October 2015 - January 2016 audits were concluded.

Example Agency

GRADE: B

overview I

Budget I

Meetings I

Elected Offlcials V
Administrative V
Offìcials

Audits ç

Contracts ¡

Public Records V
Revenue t
Sources

Agency Specific I

V PRESENT
* MlsslNG
I INCOMPLETE

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 6 of 43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



2015-16 Marin Web Report Card

DISCUSSION

Website Creation
Although most Marin agencies have web sites, there is still a perception that not every agency has the

resources to easily create and maintain a website. But, modern website creation software has made it

possible for a non-tech-sawy person to manage website content easily (see Appendix N). For small

agencies, it is not necessary to make a large investment to create a website. A simple website

highlighting what the agency does, key agency contacts, board agendas, and audited budgets can

encourage citizenparticipation and improve staff efficiency (answering frequently asked questions

online). For larger agencies, it is an opportunity to showcase achievements and build trust with local

citizenry.

Self-Auditine Feedback

After sharing the results of the preliminary web transparency audit with Marin County agencies, the

Grand Jury received feedback, much of it agreeing with our preliminary audit's goals and results:

r "The best practices transparency checklist you provided was very helpful and I believe we have

indeed improved the quatity of our website, making key inþrmation more easily accessible.

Based on this experience we plan to make additional changes to our website in a continuous

effirt to be as transparent as possible"

r "l[/e have made substantíve changes to our web site. Additional items will be added in the same

spirit and intent as they become available. Thankyoufor your evaluation and the opportunityfor

response."

r "lle believe that your recommendations regarding providing online/downloadable Public

Records Act (or FOIA) request þrms is an important topic for our Board to review and consider

as a potential exhibit item..."

r "...We are always trying to improve our website and online resources. I find this report card very

helpfut and have already started to make some improvements... We are starting the process to

procure a new website and I think this will help us greatly as we put together the design and

specifications ..."
r "We are in the midst of a website redevelopment project, and have noted the need to make these

important items easier to Jìnd. W'e are taking this opportunity to create a "Transparency"

webpage where ony user canfind all items on your list in one easy to find location."

r "Thankyoufor the opportunity to demonstrate our agency's commitment to transparency on its

website. The web transparency checklist was very helpful in two ways. First, to make sure our
' website contains att of the inþrmation on the checklist, but also going through the review

process showed that we can (ønd will) reorganize some of the informøtion to mqke it even easier

tofind. We also plan to supplement the inþrmation in afew areas."

I "Ile have spent the last month working with our web developer and the best practices

transparency list you sent. 'tle developed a page that follows the identical format listed in this

best practice guide, with links to the information required. lVe are very excited about this

addition to our site and lookþrward to augmenting beyond what the Grand Jury has listed-"

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury PageT of43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



F !

2015-16 Marin rüeb Report Card

Some of the feedback the Grand Jury received expressed a difference of opinion with the web

transparency audit criteria:

r "One of the items of transparency listed is a biography of each elected board member. Ile have

intentionally not posted this."

r "Our agency's staffrelies on the public to tell us specifically what items are missingfrom our

website that the public would like posted. IU'e make every effort to then post the material in a

timely monner."

r "The agency does not have a website. Public inþrmation is made available in accordance with

the Public Records Act."
r "[BudgetJ available upon request ... andwas advised not to post by legal counsel."

The Grand Jury granted an extension to any agency that needed more time to update their website and to

complete their self-audit. Some agencies stated they had insuffrcient resources to complete work within

the given timeframe.

The of Marin
The County of Marin is responsible for at least 28 special districts22 and 4 JPAs23. The Grand Jury

questions why 20 of these agencies do not have websites. After sharing the results of our preliminary

audits of these 32 agencies with the County, we received correspondence2a from the County indicating

that while some of the transparency criteria will be implemented in the future (contracts and municipal-

specific), the notion of "...providing and maintaining duplicative information regarding each distinct

special district, community (sic) service area, flood control zone, permanent road division, ioint powers

agreement/agency (JPA's), etc. does not appear to be the best way to prottide straightþrward

inþrmation to our residents. Most of these are better described as financing mechanisms rather than

municipal agencies. We believe that a single source of information is easier for residents to review and

understand." artd"...we should also note that the Marin Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO)

includes descriptive information regarding special districts and JPAs on its website, as well as

information regarding other entities independent of the County of Marin."

Whiie the Grand Jury supports the desire of the County to provide straightforward information, we

disagree with the County's approach. Marin LAFCO's digital directory is provided as a service to the

community, but there is no requirement that the directory be accurate or up-to-date. Since not all of the

County Service Areas (CSAs) have websites, a citizen cannot easily understand a CSAs' pu{pose,

decision-making, and budgetary actions. It is unreasonable to ask citizens to become experts in sleuthing

to find information. As a service to the citizens, the County could create a single web page (for each of

22 
Dependent Special Districts: Bolinas Highlands Permanent Road Division, CSA #1 through CSA #33, Inverness

Subdivision No. 2 permanent Road Division, Marin County Fire Department, Marin County Flood Control and Water

Conservation District, Marin County Lighting District, Marin County Open Space Dishict, Monte Cristo Permanent Road

Division, Mt View Ave-Lagunitas Permanent Road Division, Murray Park Sewer Maintenance District, Paradise Estate

permanent Road Division, Rush Creek Lighting and Landscape, and San Quentin Village Sewer Maintenance District.

" JpAr, Gateway Improvement Authority, Gateway Refinancing Authority, Marin County Capital Improvements Financing

Authority, and Marin County Open Space Financing Authority'

"o Dut"dDecember 8, 2015

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 8 of43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



t

2015-16 Marin rWeb Report Card

the dependent special districts and JPAs), that describes the role of the local agency with links to all the

transparency criteria that can be found elsewhere on the County's website, and create its own digital

directory ofthese local agencies.

Common'Web Transparencv Deficiencies

In reviewing all the Marin County agency websites and self-audits, we found a number of transparency

criteria that were commonly missed:

1. Overview: Agencies often mistakenly considered a departmental list the same as a description

of the public benefits of their services/functions. A boundary of service areacanbe easily

understood with a map.

2. Budget: Finding key information in these long and complex documents often requires a text

search, which is impossible if the budgets are in a non-text-searchable document format.

3. Meetings: Keep the meeting schedule and archive up-to-date.

4. Elected & Appointed Officials: While most agencies listed the names of the Board members,

complete information about the Board members (contact info, terms of offrce, compensation,

and biography) was often missing. Agencies were sometimes confused about where election

procedures and deadlines can be found, often suggesting this information can be found at Marin
-County's 

Elections/Registrar of Voters. While this website has a wealth of general information,

specific information about the procedures and deadlines should be clearly described on the

agency's website.

5. Administrative Officials: Instead of showing actual salaries and benefits (as required by
Assembly Bill (AB) 2040),we often found salary schedules instead. This was most commonly

seen with school districts. We recommend putting a link to the agency's Government

C o mp e ns at i on in C al iforni a page (http : //publicpay. ca' gov/)

6. Audits: Finding key financial information in these long and complex documents often requires

a text search, which is impossible if the audits are in a non-text-searchable document format.

7. Contracts: Agencies often did not show their approved vendor contracts.

8. Public Records: If an agency does not have an online/downloadable Public Records Act (or

FOIA) request form, speciff how the pubtic can contact the agency for more information (an

email address or phone number, for example).

9. Revenue Sources: Agencies generally understood this criterion.

10. Other (Agency Specific): Agencies also generally understood this criterion.

It is the hope of the Grand Jury that all local government agencies' websites will continue to improve the

accessibility, accuracy, complêteness and ,tr.fultt"tt of available online information for the public's

benefit. Having seen web transparency grades improve from F to A+ during the audit process, we know

it is possible.

"A democracy requires accountability and accountability requires transparency."
- President Barack Obama

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page9 of 43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



2015-16 Marin V/eb Report Card

F'INDINGS

Fl. As of January 4,2016,27 Marinlocal agencies lacked public websites (and of the 99 agencies

that have web sites, 65 did not satisfy the Grand Jury's web transparency criteria as of that date).

F2. Inspecting the Marin County Clerk's Roster of Public Agencies, the Grand Jury discovered a

majority of local agencies out of compliance per Califomia Government Code $53051 (no filings

or outdated filings).
F3. Effective January 1,2015, Assembly Bill (AB) 2040 requires that if a public agency "maintains

an Internet V/eb site, it shall post, in a conspicuous location on its Internet'Web site, information

on the annual compensation of its elected officials, officers, and employees that is submitted to

the Controller under $53391." The Grand Jury discovered a majority of the agencies were out of
compliance (and potentially at-risk for fines and/or audit), per California Government Code

sections 53895, 53895.7, and 53896).

F4. The County of Marin does not currently publish a definitive list of all its dependent special

districts and JPAs.

F5. Marin County's Roster of Pubtic Agencies is available for viewing only as hard copy at the office

of the Marin County Clerk.

RECOMMENDATIONS

R1. The agency should improve its web transparency score to "B-" (or better), by updating its

website and submitting the appropriate selÊaudit form. The form may be obtained by emailing:

grandj ury-audit@,marincounty. ore

R2. The agency should file and keep updated its Statement of Facts with the California Secretary of
State and the Marin County Clerk as required by Califomia Code $53051.

R3. The agency should update its website to include information of the annual compensation of its

elected officials, offrcers and employees; and this information should also be submitted to the

Controller, as required by Sections 12463 and 53909 of the California Government Code.

R4. The Marin County Board of Supervisors should create a comprehensive online "digital

directory" with links to all County of Marin's dependent special districts and JPAs.

R5. To further improve web transparency, the County Clerk of Marin County should allow public

remote Internet access to its Ros/er of Public Agencies.

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 10 of43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



t

2015-16 Marin Web Transparency Repoft Card

REQUEST FOR RESPONSES

Pursuant to Penal Code section 933.05, the Grand Jury requests responses as follows

From the following governing bodies:

r Almonte Sanitary District (R1, R2, R3)

r Alto Sanitary District (R1, R2, R3)

r Bel Marin Keys CSD (R1, R2, R3)

r Belvedere-Tiburon Joint Recreation Committee District (Rl, R2)

r Belvedere-Tiburon Library Agency (R2, R3)

r Bolinas Community Public Utility District (R2)

r Bolinas Fire Protection District (Rl, R2, R3)

r Bolinas Highlands Permanent Road Division (R1, R2, R3)

r Bolinas-Stinson Union District (Rl, R3)

r Central Marin Police Authority (Rl, R3)

r Central Marin Sanitation Agency (R2)

r City Of Belvedere (R2)

r City Of Larkspur (R2)

r City Of Mill Valley (R2)

r City OfNovato (R2, R3)

r City Of San Rafael (R2)

r City Of Sausalito (R2)

r Corte Madera Sanitary District No 2 (Rl, R2' R3)

r County Of Marin (R1, R4, R5)

r CSA #1 (Loma Verde) (Rl, R2, R3)

¡ CSA #6 (Gallinas Creek) (Rl, R2, R3)

r CSA #9 (Northbridge) (R1, R2, R3)

r CSA #13 (Lucas ValleY) (R1, R2, R3)

¡ CSA #14 (Homestead Valley) (R1, R2, R3)

r CSA #16 (Greenbrae) (R1, R2, R3)

r CSA #17 (Kentfield) (Rl, R2, R3)

¡ CSA #18 (Las Gallinas) (Rl, R2, R3)

r CSA #19 (San Rafael) (Rl, R2, R3)

r CSA #20 (Indian Valley, Dominga Canyon) (R1, R2, R3)

r CSA #23 (Tena Linda) (Rl, R2, R3)

r CSA #25 (Unincorporated Novato) (Rl, R2, R3)

r CSA#27 (Ross Valley Paramedic) (R1, R2, R3)

r CSA #28 (West Marin Paramedic) (R1, R2, R3)

¡ CSA #29 (Paradise CaY) (Rl, R2, R3)

r CSA #31 (County Fire) (Rl, R2, R3)

r CSA #33 (Stinson Beach) (Rl, R2, R3)

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 1 1 of43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



!

2015-16 Marin Web Report Card

r Dixie School District (Rl, R3)

r Fairfax Financing Authority (R1, R2, R3)

r Firehouse Community Park Agency (R1, R2, R3)

I Gateway Improvement Authority (R2, R3)

r Gateway Refinancing Authority (R2, R3)

r Homestead Valley Sanitary District (Rl, R2, R3)

r Inverness Public Utility District (Rl, R2, R3)

r Inverness Subdivision No. 2 Permanent Road Division (Rl, R2, R3)

r Kentfield Fire Protection District (R1)

r Kentfield School District (R1, R3)

¡ Laguna Joint School District (Rl, R3)

r Lagunitas School District (Rl, R3)

r Larkspur Marina Financing Authority (R1, R2, R3)

r Larkspur-Corte Madera School District (R3)

r Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District (R2)

r Lincoln School District (Rl, R3)

r Marin City CSD (R1, R2, R3)

¡ Marin Clean Energy (R1, R2, R3)

r Marin Community College District (R1, R3)

r Marin County Capital Improvements Financing Authority (Rl, R2, R3)

r Marin County Fire Department (Rl, R2, R3)

r Marin County Flood Control And Water Conservation District (Rl, R2, R3)

r Marin County Hazardous And Solid Waste Joint Powers Authority (R2, R3)

r Marin County Lighting District (Rl, R2, R3)

r Marin County Major Crimes Task Force (R1, R2, R3)

r Marin County Open Space District (Rl, R3)

r Marin County Open Space Financing Authority (R1, R2, R3)

r Marin County Transit District (R3)

r Marin General Services Authority (Rl, R2, R3)

r Marin Healthcare District (R1, R2, R3)

r Marin Municipal Water District (R3)

r Marin Municipal Water District Financing Corporation (Rl, R3)

r Marin Pupil Transportation Agency (R1, R2, R3)

r Marin Resource Conservation District (R2)

r Marin Schools Insurance Authority (Rl, R2)

r Marin Telecommunications Agency (R2, R3)

r Marin/Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control District (R2)

I Marinet Consortium Joint Powers Authority (R1, R2, R3)

r Marinwood Community Service District (Rl, R2, R3)

r Mill Valley Financing Authority (R1, R2, R3)

r Mill Valley School District (Rl, R3)

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 12 of 43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



t

2015-16 Marin'Web Report Card

r Monte Cristo Permanent Road Division (Rl, R2, R3)

r Mt View Ave-Lagunitas Permanent Road Division (R1, R2, R3)

r Muir Beach Community Services District (Rl, R2, R3)

r Murray Park Sewer Maintenance District (Rl, R2, R3)

r Nicasio School District (Rl, R3)

r North Marin Water District (R2)

r Northern cA community colleges Self Insurance Authority (R1, R2, R3)

r Novato - Kendon Lane Improvement (R1, R2, R3)

r Novato Fire Protection District (R2)

r Novato Public Finance Authority (Rl, R2, R3)

¡ Paradise Estate Permanent Road Division (Rl, R2, R3)

r Reed Union School District (Rl, R3)

r Richardson Bay Regional Agency (Rl, R2, R3)

r Richardson Bay Sanitary District (Rl, R2, R3)

r Ross School District (Rl, R3)

r Ross Valley Fire Department (Rl, R2)

I Ross Valley Paramedic Authority (R2)

r Ross Valley Sanitary District (Rl, R2, R3)

r Ross Valley School District (R3)

r Rush Creek Lighting And Landscape (R1, R2, R3)

r San Quentin Village Sewer Maintenance District (Rl, R2, R3)

r San Rafael City Schools (Rl, R3)

r San Rafael Joint Powers Financing Authority (R1, R2, R3)

r San Rafael Sanitation District (Rl, R3)

r Sausalito - Marin City Sanitary District (R2)

r Sausalito Marin City School District (Rl, R3)

r Sewerage Agency Of Southern Marin (Rl, R3)

r Shoreline Unified School District (Rl, R3)

r Sleepy Hollow Fire Protection District (R1, R2, R3)

¡ Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit (R1, R2, R3)

r Southern Marin Emergency Medical-Paramedic System (R2)

r Southem Marin Fire Protection District (R2, R3)

r Stinson Beach County Water District (Rl, R2, R3)

r Stinson Beach Fire Protection District (Rl, R2, R3)

r Strawberry Recreation District (Rl, R2)

r Tamalpais Community Services District (R2)

r Tamalpais Union High School District (Rl, R3)

r Tiburon Fire Protection District (Rl, R2, R3)

r Tiburon Sanitary District #5 (Rl, R2, R3)

r Tomales Village Community Services District (R1, R2, R3)

r Town Of Corte Madera (R2)

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 13 of43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



t

2015-16 Marin Web Report Card

r Town Of Fairfax (R2)

r Town Of Ross (R1, R2, R3)

r Town Of SanAnselmo (R2)

r Town Of Tiburon (R2)

r Union Joint School District (Rl, R3)

The governing bodies indicated above should be aware that the comment or response of the governing

body must be conducted in accordance with Penal Code sectiong33 (c) and subject to the notice, agenda

and open meeting requirements of the Brown Act.

INVITED TO RESPONI)

Since the following agencies have satisfied all applicable recommendations, the governing bodies are

invited to respond to this report but are not required to do so:

r Marin Emergency Radio Authority

r Novato Sanitary District
r Novato Unified School District

Note: At the time this report was prepared, website transparency information was available at the sites listed.

Reports issued by the Civil Grand Jury do not identif, individuals interviewed. Penal Code Section 929 requires that reports of
the Grand Jury not contain the name of any person or facts leading to the identity of any person who provides information to

the Civil Grand Jury. The California State Legislature has stated that it intends the provisions of Penal Code Section 929

prohibiting disclosure ofwitness identities to encourage full candor in testimony in Grand Jury investigations by protecting the

privacy and confidentiality of those who participate in any Civil Grand Jury investigation.

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 14 of 43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



D

2015-16 Marin lileb Transparency Report Card

APPENDIX A: Sample Marin Assessor Bill for Tax Year 2015

Propefty Tax Breakdown BY Fund

Fund Id Tax Rate Fund Title Contact Information Amount

l.OOOO BASIC TAX 7729.18

101 160 COUNTY FREE UBRARY MEAS A
LESLIE GALIANI

(4Ls) 473-4370
49.00

to2587 FCZ#T - NOVATO
DAVE NICHOLSON

(41s) 473-6s3s
9.00

1051 10 MS MOSQUITO #1
MARIA GARCIA-ADARVE

(800) 273-s167
12.00

105250 NOVATO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
DAN HOM

(41s) 878-2690
442.84

tos427 SANITARY #6 - NOVATO
ROBIN MERRILL XT 109

(41s) 892-1694
s33.00

107651 NOVATO UNIRED SCHOOL
RENEE BRACKEN

(4Ls) 493-4262
251.00

108934 O.OO27 MARIN COM COLLEGE2004-1 C-tt/O4
DEPT OF FINANCE TAX DIVISION

(41s) 473-6168
20.86

108937 0.0161 NOVATO SCHOOL BNDS'o5 A-11/2001
DEPT OF FINANCE TAX DIVISION

(41s) 473-6168
L24.42

108940 0.0289 NOVATO SCHOOL BNDS',06 A-11/2001
DEPT OF FINANCE TAX DIVISION

(41s) 473-6168
223.36

10894s 0.0067 MARIN COM COLLEGE2OO4-ZC-LL/O4
DEPT OF FINANCE TAX DIVISION

(41s) 473-6168
51.78

108949 0.0038 MARIN COM COLLEGE2004-3 C-IL/O4
DEPT OF FINANCE TAX DIVISION

(41s) 473-6168
29.36

1089s7 0.0167 NOVATO SCHOOLS-2011 REFUNDING
DEPT OF FINANCE TAX DIVISION

(415) 473-6168
129.06

108967 0.0048 MARIN COM COLLEGE2OO4-4C-tt/O4
PROPERTY TAX DIVISION

(41s) 473-6168
37.L0

109130 LIBMRY ZONE #2 COUN MARIN
LESLIE GALIANI

(4Ls) 473-4370
36.00

109159 CITY OF NOVATO-RUNOFF CHARGE
HARRIS & ASSOCIATES

(866) 427-4304
15.00

LO9Z54 O.OO37 NOVATO CITY BONDS.SERIES 2OO7
DEPT OF FINANCE TAX DIVISION

(41s) 473-6168
28.58

TO9278 0.0146 CITY OF NOVATO REFUNDING
DEPT OF FINANCE TAX DIVISION

(41s) 473-6168
ttz.84

Total Bill Gharjes:

The above informatlon has been extracted from the Assessor's Equalized Tax Roll and reflects the most

recent tax bill.

9834.38

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page l5 of43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



I t

2015-16 Marin Web Transparency Repoft Card

APPENDIX B: Marin County Agency List
Agency Name Type Agency Web Address (URL)

Almonte Sanitary District SPD ahnontesd.otg

Alto Sanitary District SPD altosanitaryd i stri ct. org

Bel Marin Keys CSD SPD bmkcsd.us

Belvedere, City Of MUNI cityofbelvedere.org

Belvedere-Tiburon Joint Recreation

Committee District
JPA

Belvedere-Tiburon Library Agency JPA beltiblibrary.org

Bolinas Community Public Utility District SPD bcpud.org

Bolinas Fire Protection District SPD bolinasfire.org

Bolinas Highlands Permanent Road Division SPD

Bolinas-Stinson Union District SCH bolinas-stinson.org

Central Marin Police Authority JPA centralmarinpol ice.org

Central Marin Sanitation Agency JPA cmsa.us

Cofte Madera, Town Of MUNI townofcortemadera. org

Cofte Madera Sanitary District No 2 SPD townofcoft emadera.org/3 9 I /Sanitary-District-N o-2

CSA #1 (Loma Verde) SPD

CSA #6 (Gallinas Creek) SPD
2 7& return :de fau I t. aspx

CSA #9 (Nofthbridge) SPD

CSA #13 (Lucas Valley) SPD

CSA #14 (Homestead ValleY) SPD

CSA #16 (Greenbrae) SPD
archives/csa-l 6

CSA #17 (Kentfield) SPD

CSA #18 (Las Gallinas) SPD
2 0& ret urn:d efau I t. aspx

CSA #19 (San Rafael) SPD

CSA #20 (lndian Valley, Dominga Canyon) SPD
I OO&return:default.aspx

CSA #23 (Tena Linda) SPD

CSA #25 (Unincorporated Novato) SPD

March 10,2016

JPA : Joinl Powers

Marin County Civil Grand Jury

School / SPD:

Page l6of43

rAgency / MUNI : Municipality / RAIL: Rail / scH Special District r

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



t

2015-16 Marin'Web Tran Report Card

APPENDIX B: Marin County Agency List (cont'd)
Agency Name Type Agency Web Address (URL)

CSA#27 (Ross Valley Paramedic) SPD

CSA #28 ('West Marin Paramedic) SPD

CSA #29 (Paradise Cay) SPD
6&return:d efault. aspx

CSA #31 (County Fire) SPD

CSA #33 (Stinson Beach) SPD
2&return:default.âspx

Dixie School District SCH dixieschooldistrict. org

Fairfax, Town Of MUNI town-oÊfairfax.org

Fairfax Financing Authority JPA

Firehouse Community Park AgencY JPA

Gateway Improvem ent AuthoritY JPA
authority

Gateway Refi nancing AuthoritY JPA
authoritv

Homestead Valley Sanitary District SPD homesteadvallevsd.org

Inverness Public Utility District SPD invernessÞud.org

Inverness Subdivision No. 2 Permanent Road

Divisìon
SPD

Kentfield Fire Protection District SPD kentfieldfire.org

Kentfi eld School District SCH kentfieldschools.org

Laguna Joint School District SCH lagunaschool.org

Lagunitas School District SCH lagunitas.org

Larkspur, City Of MUNI larkspurcityhall.org

Larkspur Marina Financing Authority JPA

Larkspur-Cor1e Madera School District SCH lcmschools.org

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District SPD lgvsd.org

Lincoln School District SCH

Marin City CSD SPD manncrtvgov.org

Marin Clean Energy JPA mcecleanenergy.org

Marin Community College District SCH marin.edu

rAgency Type: JPA : Joint Powers Authority / MUNI : ity / RAIL: Rail / scH : School / sPD : Special District I

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page l1 of43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



t D

2015-16 Marin V/eb Transparency Repoft Card

APPBNDIX B: Marin County Agency List (cont'd)
Agency Name Type Agency Web Address (URL)

Marin County MUNI rnarincounty.org

Marin County Capital Improvements

Financing Authority
JPA

Marin County Fire DePafiment SPD marincount_yfire.org

Marin County Flood Control And Vy'ater

Conservation District
SPD

Marin County Hazardous And Solid Waste

Joint Powers Authority
JPA zerowastemarin.org

Marin County Law Library25 SPD m arincountvlawl ibrar-v. org

Marin County Lighting District SPD

Marin County Major Crimes Task Force JPA

Marin County Open Space District SPD m arinco untyparks.org/depts/pk/divi si on s/open-space

Marin County Open Space Financing

Authority
JPA

Marin County Transit District SPD marintransit.org

Marin Emergency Radio AuthoritY JPA meraonline.org/index.cfm

Marin General Services AuthoritY JPA

Marin Healthcare District SPD marinhealthcare.org

Marin Municipal Water District SPD marinwater.org.

Marin Municipal 'Water District Financing

Corporation
JPA

Marin Pupil Transportation Agency JPA

Marin Resource Conservation District SPD marinrcd.orq

Marin Schools Insurance Authority JPA msralDa.org

Marin Telecommunications AgencY JPA mtamarrn.orq

Marin/Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control

District
SPD msmosquito.com

Marinet Consoftium Joint Powers Authority JPA

Marinwood Community Service District SPD marinwood.org

MillValley, City Of MUNI cit),ofmil lval leY.ore

rAgency Type: JPA: Joint Powers Authority / MUNI : Municipality / RAIL: Rail / SCH : School / SPD : Special District ¡

2s 
Found too late for inclusion in web transparency audit

March 10, 2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 18 of43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



? t t

2015-16 Marin'Web Card

APPBNDIX B: Marin County Agency List (cont'd)

Agency Name Type Agency Web Address (URL)

Mill Valley Financing AuthoritY JPA

Mill Valley School District SCH mvschools.org

Monte Cristo Permanent Road Division SPD

Mt View Ave-Lagunitas Permanent Road

Division
SPD

Muir Beach Community Services District SPD muirbeachcsd.com

Murray Park Sewer Maintenance Distrìct SPD

Nicasio School District SCH nicasioschool.org

Norlh Marin \ùy'ater District SPD nmwd.com

Northern CA Community Colleges Self

Insurance AuthoritY
JPA

Novato, City Of MUNI novato.org

Novato - Kendon Lane ImProvement SPD

Novato Fire Protection District SPD novatofire.org

Novato Public Finance AuthoritY JPA public-fi nance-authorilv

Novato Sanitary District SPD novatosan.com

Novato Unified School District SCH nusd.org

Paradise Estate Permanent Road Division SPD

Reed Union School District SCH reedschools.org

Richardson Bay Regional AgencY JPA rbra.ca.gov

Richardson Bay SanitarY District SPD richardsonbaysd.òrg

Ross, Town Of MUNI townofross.org

Ross School District SCH rossbears.org

Ross Valley Fire DePalmenl JPA rossvalleyfire.org

Ross Valley Paramedic AuthoritY JPA rossvalleypa.org

Ross Valley SanitarY District SPD rvsd.org

Ross Valley School District SCH rossval leyschools.ors

Rush Creek Lighting And LandscaPe SPD

San Anselmo, Town Of MUNI townofsananselmo.org

Type: JPA: Joint Powers Authority / MUNI Mun / RAIL: Rail / SCH : School/ SPD: District

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand JurY Pagel9of43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



t

2015-16 Marin \ileb Trarr Report Card

Agency Name Type Agency Web Address (URL)

San Quentin Village Sewer Maintenance

District
SPD

San Rafael, City Of MUNI cityofsanrafael.org

San Rafael City Schools SCH srcs.org

San Rafael Joint Powers Financing Authority JPA

San Rafael Sanitation District SPD

Sausalito, City Of MUNI cl. tô ca lrs

Sausalito - Marin City Sanitary District SPD sausal itomarincity sanitaryd istrict.com

Sausalito Financing Authority26 JPA

Sausalito Marin City School District SCH smcsd.org

Sewerage Agency Of Southern Marin JPA cit),ofmi I lval ley.org/lndex.aspx?page:49

Shoreline Unified School District SCH shorelineunified.org

Sleepy Hollow Fire Protection District SPD shfud.org

Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit RAIL sonomamarintrain.org

Southern Marin Emergency Medical-

Paramedic System
JPA smemps.org

Southern Marin Fire Protection District SPD southernmarinfire.org

Stinson Beach County \ùy'ater District SPD stinson-beach-cwd.dst.ca.us

Stinson Beach Fire Protection District SPD stinsonbeachfire.com

Strawberry Recreation District SPD strawberr)¿.marin.org

Tamalpais Community Services District SPD tcsd.us

Tamalpais Union High School District SCH tamdistrict.org

Tiburon, Town Of MUNI townoftiburon.org

Tiburon Fire Protection District SPD tiburonfire.org

Tiburon Sanitary District #5 SPD sani5.org

Tomales Village Community Services

District
SPD tomalescsd.ca.gov

Transportation Authority of Marin2T JPA tam.ca.gov

Union Joint School District SCH

APPENDIX B: Marin County Agency List (cont'd)

lAsency Type : JPA : Joint Powers Authority / MUNI: Municipality / RAIL: Rail / SCH : School
t-: - : --i - -

lsJ! _: ln_eclal!i1r51 i

26 Found too late for inclusion in web transparency audit
27 

Found too late for inclusion in web transparency audit

March 10, 2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page2} of 43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



D D -t

2015-16 Marin rüeb Repoft Card

APPENDIX C: State of California Statement of Facts

State of Californ¡a
Secretary of State

STATEMENT OF FACTS
ROSTER OF PUBLIC AGENCIES FILING

(Govemment Code sect¡on 53051)

lnstructions:

't. Complete and mail to: Secretary of State,
P.O. Box 942870, Sacramento, CA 94277 -2870 (91 6) 653-3984

2. A street address must be given as the official mailing address or as
the address of the presiding officer.

3. Complete addresses as required.

(of,ice Use only)

4. ' 
lf you need additional space, attach information on an 8Tz" X I 1' page, one sided and legible.

New Filins ! update !

Legal name of Public Agency:

Nature of Update:

County:

O,fücial Mailing Address:

Name and Address of each member of the goveming board:

Chalrman, Prc¡ldent or other Prusldlng Olflcer (lndicate Title):

Name: Address:

Secretary or Clerk (lndicate Title):

Name: Address:

Members;

Name:

Name:

Name:

Name:

Name:

Address:

Address:

Address:

Address:

Address:

RETURN ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO: (Type or Print)

NAME I

ADDRESS

CITY/STATE/ZP L

Date

I
Signature

I
Name and Tltle

SECTSTATE NPSF 405 Rd 0,1/2016

From: http://www.sos.ca.gov/business-proqrams/special-filinqs/forms

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury PageZl of 43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



D t

2015-16 Marin Web T Report Card

APPENDIX D: Web TransParency Checklist for Marin Cities, Towns, and County

o Mission Statement ("What we do")
o Description of services/functions
o Boundary ofservice area

Overview

o Budget for current fiscal year,
o Budget for the past three years

o Financial reserves policy

Budget

o Board meeting schedule
o Archive of Board meeting agendas & minutes for at least the last 6 months

Meetings

¡ Board members (names, contact info, terms of offtce, compensation, and

biography)
o Election procedure and deadlines,
o Reimbursement and compensation policy

Elected &
Appointed Officials

o General manager and key staff (names, contact info, compensation, and

benefits)
Administrative
Offrcials

¡ Current financial audit
o Financial audits for the past three years

Audits

o current requests for proposals and bidding opportunities (more than

$25,000 in value)
o Instructions on how to submit a bid or proposal
o Approved vendor contracts (more than $25,000 in value)

Contracts

Online/downloadable Public Records Act (or FOIA) request formoPublic Records

o Summary of fees received and summary of revenue sourcesRevenue Sources

o Total number of lobbyists employed and total spent on lobbying
o Downloadabie permit applications
c Zoningordinances

Mupicipal Specific

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury PageZZ of 43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



t D

2015-16 Marin Web Report Card

APPENDIX E: Web Transparency Checklist for Marin School Districts

o Mission Statement ("What we do")
o Description of services/functions
o Boundary ofservice area

Overview

Budget o Budget for current fiscal year,
o Budget for the past three years
¡ Financial reserves policy

o Board meeting schedule
o Archive of Board meeting agendas & minutes for at least the last 6 months

Meetings

Elected Officials ¡ Board members (names, contact info, terms of offtce, compensation, and

biography)
o Election procedure and deadlines,
o Reimbursement and compensation policy

o General manager and key staff (names, contact info, compensation, and

benefits)
Administrative
Officials

o Current financial audit
o Financial audits for the previous three years

Audits

Contracts o Current requests for proposals and bidding opportunities (more than

$25,000 in value)
o Instructions on how to submit a bid or proposal
o Approved vendor contracts (more than $25,000 in value)

o Online/downloadable Public Records Act (or FO[A) request formPublic Records

o Summary of fees received and summary of revenue sourcesRevenue Sources

For K-l2:
o School Accountability Report Card (SARC)
o California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP)

o The California Healthy Kids Survey (CHKS).
For College:

o California Community Colleges Student Success Scorecard

Reports

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page23 of 43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



t D

2015-16 Marin Web TransParency Report Card

APPENDIX F: Web Transp arency Checklist for Marin Special Districts

o Mission Statement ("What we do")
o Description of services/functions
o Boundary ofservice area

Overview

o Budget for current fiscal Year,
o Budget for the past three Years
o Financial reserves policy

Budget

o Board meeting schedule
o Archive of Board meeting agendas & minutes for at least the last 6 months

Meetings

o Board members (names, contact info, terms of office, compensation, and

biography)
o Election procedure and deadlines,
o Reimbursement and compensation policy

Elected Officials

o General manager and key staff (names, cotttact info, compensation, and

benefits)
Administrative
Officials

o Current financial audit
o Financial audits for the past three years

Audits

o current requests for proposals and bidding opportunities (more than

$25,000 in value)
o Instructions on how to submit a bid or proposal

o Approved vendor contracts (more than 525,000 in value)

Contracts

o Online/downloadable Public Records Act (or FOIA) request formPublic Records

o Summary of fees received and summary of revenue sourcesRevenue Sources

o Authorizing statute/enabling act (Principal Act or Special Act)

¡ Board member ethics training certificates
District Specific

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page24 of 43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



ç !

2015-16 Marin Web Report Card

o

APPENDIX G: Web TransparencJ Checklist for Rail Districts

o Mission.statement ("\What we do")
o Description of services/functions
o Boundary ofservice area

Overview

o Budget for current fiscal year,
o Budget for the past three years

o Financial reserves policy

Budget

o Board meeting schedule
o Archive of Board meeting agendas & minutes for at least the last 6 months

Meetings

o Board members (names, contact info, terms of offtce, compensation, and

biography)
¡ Election procedure and deadlines,
o Reimbursement and compensation policy

Elected &
Appointed Officials

o General manager and key staff (names, contact info, compensation, and

benefits)
Administrative
Offrcials

o Current financial audit
o Financial audits for the past three years

Audits

o Current requests for proposals and bidding opportunities (more than

$25,000 in value)
o Instructions on how to submit a bid or proposal
o Approved vendor contracts (more than $25,000 in value)

Contracts

r Online/downloadable Public Records Act (or FOIA) request formPublic Records

o Summary of fees received and summary of revenue sourcesRevenue Sources

o As established by California State AssemblyGoverning
I)ocument

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page25 of 43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



t I

2015-16 Marin Web Report Card

APPENDIX H: Web TransParencY Checklist for Marin Joint Powers Authorify (JPAs)

o Mission Statement ("What we do")
o Description of services/functions
o Boundary of service area

Overview

o Budget for current fiscal year,
o Budget for the past three years
o Financial reserves policy

Budget

o Board meeting schedule
o Archive of Board meeting agendas & minutes for at least the last 6 months

Meetings

o Board members (names, contact info,terms of ofüce, compensation, and

biography)
¡ Election procedure and deadlines,
o Reimbursement and compensation policy

Elected &
Appointed Offrcials

o General manager and key staff (names, contact info, compensation, and

benefits)
Administrative
Officials

Audits o Current financial audit
o Financial audits forthe pastthree years

o Current requests for proposals and bidding opportunities (more than

$25,000 in value)
o Instructions on how to submit a bid or proposal
o Approved vendor contracts (more than $25,000 in value)

Contracts

o Online/downloadable Public Records Act (or FOIA) requestformPublic Records

o Summary of fees received and summary of revenue sourcesRevenue Sources

o A copy of the Joint Powers Agreement (as filed and adopted by member

agencies)
JPA Agreement

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page26 of 43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



t !

2015-16 Marin \üeb Transparency Report Card

ApPBNDIX I: Marin Cities, Towns, and County Web Transparency Scorecards
(see Appendix D for details of the Marin Cities. Towns, and County Web Transparency Checklist)

City of
Belvedere

GRADE: B.
Overview I
Budget V
Meetings V
Elected Offìcials I
Administrative
Offlcials

Audits

Contracts

Public Records

Revenue
Sources

Municipal
Specific

v
v
¡
v
I

I

City of
Novato

GRADE: B-
Overview ç
Budget t
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrative
Officials

Audits

Contracts

Public Records

Revenue
Sources

Municipal
Specific

a

(
t
t
Y

v

Town of
Corte Madera

GRADE:A+
Overview V
Budget W

Meetings V
Elected Officials 9
Administrative ú,
Officials

Audits I
Contracts (
Public Records 9
Revenue g
Sources

Municìpal 9
specfrc

Town of
Fairfax

GRADE: B.
Overview t
Budget V
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrative y
Officials

Audits (
Contracts I
Public Records I
Revenue J
Sources

Municìpal g
specfrc

Town of
San Anselmo

GRADE: B-
Overview I
Budget V
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrative y,
Officials

Audits ç
Contracts a

Public Records 9
Revenue !
sources

Munigipal V
specúrc

City of
Larkspur

GRADE:4.
Overview

Budget

Meetings

Elected Officials

Administrative
Officials

Audits

Contracts

v
I
v
J

t
I
9

Public Records Y
Revenue g
sources

Municipal (
specflc

City of
San Rafael

GRADE: B
Overview (
Budget V
Meetings ,
Elected Officials I
Administrative e
Officials

Audits V
Contracts I
Public Records V
Revenue t
sources

Municipal w
specflc

City of
MillValley

GRADE:4.
Overview v
Budget V
Meetings t
Elected Officials V
Administrative v
Officials

Audits V
Contracts I
Public Records I
Revenue V
sources

Municipal t
specl1rc

Town of
Ross

GRADE: C
Overview a

Budget I
Meetings t
Elected Offìcials V
Administrative ¡
Officials I
Audits t
Contracts ¡
Public Records V
Revenue J
sources

Municipal v
specrlrc

City of
Sausalito

GFIADE: A+
Overview t
Budget V
Meetings t
Elected Offìcials V
Administrative e
Officials

Audits e
Contracts (
Public Records V
Revenue ,
Sources

tMunicipal
Speciflc

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page27 of43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



ç I T

2015-16 Marin Web

ç

Contracts I

t

Overview ç

of

0

t

APPENDIX I: Marin Cities, Towns, and County \ileb Transparency Scorecards (cont'd)

Marin County Civil Grand Jury

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



t !

2015-16 Marin Web TransParency Repoft Card

APPENDTXT:Y,*l'#.F.1.11".13"ìi::ä'.TY.'Hfr i3*:tiïî.:k!,::i:f.1il*;
Bolinas-Stinson
Union District

GRADE: F

Overview I
Budget t
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrative ¡
Officials |.

Audits ¡
Contracts ¡
Public Records ¡
Revenue ¡
sources

Reports ¡

Dixie School
District

GRADE: C
Overview t
Budget t
Meetings I
Elected Officials I
Administrative ¡
Officials I
Audits I
Contracts t
Public Records ¡
Revenue ç
sources

Reports (

Lin School
District

GRADE: F

Overview I
Budget t
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials I
Administrative ¡
Offìcials I
Audits I
Contracts ¡
Public Records l
Revenue I
sources

Reports I

Kentfield School
District

GRADE: C-
Overview ç
Budget I
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrative ¡
Officials I

Audits t
Contracts ¡
Public Records I
Revenue t
Sources

Reports ç

M¡II School
District

GRADE: C
Overview t
Budget I
Meetings (
Elected Officials I
Administrative ¡
officials I
Audits t
Contracts t
Public Records I
Revenue g
sources

Reports I

Laguna Joint
School District

GRADE: F

Overview I
Budget A
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials I
Administrativê ¡¡
officials a

Audits ¡
Contracts t
Public Records I
Revenue ¡
sources

Reports I

io School
District

GRADE: F

Overview I
Budget ¡
Meetings t
Elected Officials I

åÎ#i:iy''" I
Audits l
Contracts ¡
Public Records ¡
Revenue t
sources

Reports I

Lagunitas School
District

GRADE: F

Overview I
Budget ¡
Meetings t
Elected Officials I

åÎ#i:i:""''* r
Audits t
Contracts ¡
Public Records I
Revenue ¡
sources

Reports t

Larkspur-GoÉe
Madera School

District

GRADE: B.
Overview t
Budget V
Meetings t
Elected Officials I

åriiïl''''"" r
Audits t
Contracts t
Public Records V
Revenue t
sources

Reports V

Unified
School District

GRADE:4.
Overview ,
Budget t
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrative ,
Officials

Audits t
Contracts t
Public Records ,
Revenue !
sources

Reports (

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page29 of 43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



t t

2015-16 Marin \ileb Transparency Report Card

APPBNDIX J: Marin School District Web Transparency Scorecards (cont'd)

Reed Union
School District

GRADE: F

Overview t
Budget t
Meetings I
Elected Officials I
Administrative ¡
offìcials t
Audits ¡
Contracts I
Public Records t

B:I:åi" I
Reports I
Shoreline Unified
School District

GRADE: F

Overview t
Budget I
Meetings t
Elected Officials | .

åÎ#i:i:',,''* |
Audlts t
Contracts I
Public Records t
Revenue ¡
uources

Reports I

Ross School
District

GRADE: D.
Overview t
Budget t
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrative .
officials I
Audits I
Contracts ¡
Public Records I
Revenue I
sj0urces

Reports I
nton

High School
District

GRADE: D-
Overview t
Budget I
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrative ¡
Officials I
Audits ç
Contracts t
Public Records I

si:åi I
Reports t

Ross Valley
School District

GRADE: B-
Overview (
Budget (
Meetings (
Elected Officials I
Administrative ¡
officials I
Audits t
Contracts I
Public Records 9
Revenue t
sources

Reports ç

San Rafael
City Schools

GRADE: F

Overview I
Budget I
Meetings (
Elected Officials I

åÎ,ii:i:',"''" I
Audits t
Contracts t
Public Records t3

Revenue ¡
sources

Reports I

Union
School District

GRADE: F

Overview I
Budget t
Meetings I
Elected Officials t
Administrative r
Offìcials |¡

Audits t
Contracts ¡
Public Records t
Revenue t
sources

Reports I

Marin
City School

District

GRADE: F

Overview a

Budget I
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrative .
Officials I
Audits a

Contracts ¡
Public Records I
Revenue ¡
!i0urces

Reports t

Marln Gomm
College District

GRADE: C-
Overview t
Budget t
Meetings ,
Elected Officials I
Administrative ¡
Offìcials lr

Audits 9
Contracts t
Public Records f
Revenue g
sources

Reports ll

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 30 of43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



t t !

2015-16 Marin Web Transparency Report Card

APPENDIX K: Marin Special District Web Transparency Scorecards
(see Appendii F for details of the Marin Special District rileb Transparency checklist)

Almonte
Sanitary District

GRADE: F

Overuiew t
Budget t
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrative ¡
officials I
Audits ¡
Contracts ¡
Public Records I
Revenue ¡
sources

District Specific *

Alto
Sanitary District

GRADE: F

Overview I
Budget t
Meetings I
Elected Officials I
Administrative ¡
Officials I
Audits t
Contracts ¡
Public Records I
Revenue ¡
tiources

District Specific I

Gorte Madera
Sanitary District

No.2

GRADE: D
Overview t
Budget I
Meetings I
Elected Officials 9
Administrative r
OffÏcials I
Audits t
Contracts t
Public Records 13

Revenue (
sources

District Specifìc I

Bel Marin Keys
csD

GRADE: F

Overview I
Budget ¡
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrative .
Officials t
Audits ¡
Contracts I
Public Records ¡
Revenue I
sources

District Specific I

Bolinas
mmunity Public
Utility District

GRADE:A+
Overview ,
Budget ç
Meetings V
Elected Officials I
Administrative c
Offìcials

Audits I
Contracts (
Public Records I
Revenue t
sources

District Specific I

csA #6
(Gallinas Greek)

GRADE: F

Overview I
Budget I
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials I

â1[iliT'''* t
Audits ¡
Contracts I
Public Records t
Revenue ¡
sources

District Specific I

Bolinas
Fire Protection

District

GRADE: F

Overview (
Budget t
Meetings I
Elected Officials I

åffiili3*''" t
Audits ¡
Contracts ¡
Public Records I
Revenue I
sources

District Specific I

#9
(Northbrldge)

GRADE: F

Overview t
Budget t
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials t

åÎ#i:ii''"e ¡
Audits I
Contracts I
Public Records t
Revenue ¡
sources

District Specific I

csA #l
(Loma Verde)

GRADE: F

Overview ¡
Budget t
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials I
Administrativê ¡
Officials -
Audits t
Contracts t
Public Records I
Revenue Ì
uources

District Specific *

Bolinas Highlands
Permanent Road

Division

GRADE: F

Overview t
Budget t
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials I
Administrative ¡
untctals

Audits t
Contracts t
Public Records I
Revenue ¡
uources

District Specific *

Marclr 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 31 of43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



? t

2015-16 Marin \üeb TransParency Report Card

AppENDIX K: Marin Special District \Meb Transparency Scorecards (cont'd)

#13
(Lucas Valley)

GRADE: F

Overview ¡
Budget ¡
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials I

åÎ#i:iI*''"" r
Audits ¡
Contracts ¡
Public Records I
Revenue t
sources

District Specific I

csA #19
(San Rafael) .

i ri .-¡

GRADE: F
Overview t
Budget I
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials Ü
Administrative I
ufitctals

Audits t
Contracts I
Public Records I
Revenue I
sources

District Specific I

csA #14
(Homestead ValleY)

GRADE: F

Overview ¡
Budget ¡
Meetings I
Elected Officials l
Administrative ¡
ofitcrals

Audits ¡
Contracts ¡
Public Records ¡
Revenue t
si0urces

District Specific I

c
(lndian Valley,

Dominga Ganyon)

GRADE: F

Overview a

Budget I
Meetings t
Elected Offìcials I
Administrative ¡
Officials t
Audits I
Contracts t
Public Records I
Revenue I
!iources

District Specific *

csA #16
(Greenbrae)

GRADE: F

Overview a

Budget I
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials I

åffii:i:''''* |
Audits t
Contracts I
Public Records f
Revenue t
sources

District Specific I

csA
(Terra Llnda)

GRADE: F

Overview I
Budget t
Meetings I
Elected Officials I

âÎ#åi'*e ¡
Audits I
Contracts ¡
Public Records *
Revenue ¡
li0urces

District Specific I

#17
(Kentfield)

GRADE: F

Overview ¡
Budget I
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials *
Administrativê ¡.
officials tD

Audits ¡
Contracts I
Public Records I
Revenue ¡
l;0urces

District Specific I

csA #18
(Las Gallinas)

GRADE: F

Overview I
Budget I
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials I
Administrative ¡
Officials I
Audits Ì
Contracts ¡
Public Reoords I
Revenue ¡
sources

District Specific I

(Ross Valley
Paramedic)

GRADE: F

Overview t
Budget ¡
Meetings I
Elected Officials I
Administrativê e
Officials a

Audits t
Contracts l
Public Records t
Revenue I
l;()urces

District Specific I

CSA
(Unincorporated

Novato)

GRADE: F

overview I
Budget ¡
Meetings I
Elected Officials I
Administrativê e
Officials a

Audits *
Contracts t
Public Records I
Revenue ¡
t;0urces

District Specific I

March 10,2016 Marin Courrty Civil Grand JurY Page 32 of 43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



! t !

2015-16 Marin Web TransParencY Repoft Card

APPENDIX K: Marin Special District Web Transparency Scorecards (cont'd)

GSA #28
(West Marin
Paramedic)

GRADE: F

Overview ¡
Budget ¡
Meetings t
Elected Officials I

åÎ#i:iy''"" ¡
Audits ¡
Contracts ¡
Public Records I
Revenue ¡
sources

District Specific I

csA #29
(Paradise Gay)

GRADE: F

Overview I
Budget ¡
Meetings t
Elected Officials I

âÎ#i:i:""''* l
Audits ¡
Contracts ¡
Public Records I
Revenue ¡
sj0urces

District Specific I

csA #31
(Gounty Fire)

GRADE: F

Overview ¡
Budget I
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials I
Administrativ€ s
officials t)

Audits ¡
Contracts ¡
Public Records I
Revenue ¡
sources

District Specific I

Ke d Fire
Protection District

GRADE: C.
Overview t
Budget I
Meetings t
Elected Offìcials I
Administrative ¡
officials lr

Audits t
Contracts t
Public Records ¡
Revenue (
sources

District Specific I

csA #33
(Stinson Beach)

GRADE: F

Overview I
Budget ¡
Meetings ¡
Elected Offìcials I
Administrative ¡
Officials l¡

Audits ¡
Contracts t
Public Records t
Revenue ¡
!i0urces

District Specific I

Las
Valley

Sanitary District

GRADE:A-
Overview a
Budget ç
Meetings ,
Elected Officials V
Administrative ú
Officials

Audits ,
Contracts t
Public Records V
Revenue g
sources

District Specific I

Homestead Valley
Sanitary District

GRADE: D-
Overview I
Budget t
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrative .
Officials I
Audits. ¡
Contracts t
Public Records I
Revenue t
sources

District Specific I

lnverness
Public Utility

District

GRADE: F

Overview t
Budget I
Meetings t
Elected Officials I

åÎ#i:i:'*''"e ¡
Audits ¡
Contracts I
Public Records ¡
Revenue t
sources

District Specific I

lnverness
Subdivision No.2
Permanent Road

Division

GRADE: F

Overview ¡
Budget t
Meetings I
Elected Officials I
Administrative ¡
ofircrals

Audits t
Contracts t
Public Records I
Revenue ¡
sources

District Specific Ì

Marin csD

GRADE: F

Overview a

Budget t
Meetings ,
Elected Officials I
Administrative r
Officials lr

Audits t
Contracts ¡
Pubtic Records t
Revenue g
sources

District Specific l

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 33 of 43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



D t

2015-16 Marin \Web Report Card

APPBNDIX K: Marin Special District Web Transparency Scorecards (cont'd)

Marin Gounty
Fire Department

GRADE: F

Overview I
Budget t
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials I
Administrative ¡
officials l|

Audits I
Contracts t
Public Records I
Revenue ¡
:i0urces

District Specific I

rin Healthcare
District ,

GRADE: D-
Overview (

Budget ¡
Meetings a
Elected Offìcials I
Administrative ¡
Offìcials t

Audits I
Contracts t
Public Records (
Revenue ¡
50urces

District Specific I

Marin Gounty
Flood Gontroland

Water
Conservation

District

GRADE: F

Overview I
Budget ¡
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials I
Administrativê e
officials t)

Audits ¡
Contracts ¡
Public Records ¡
Revenue ¡
:'0urces

District Specific I

Marin Mu pal
-Water District

GRADE: B-
Overview t
Budget t
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrative -Officials I
Audits t
Contracts I
Public Records 9
Revenue g
sources

District Specific V

Marin Gounty
Lighting District

GRADE: F

Overview ¡
Budget ¡
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials I
Administrativê r.
officials ttÙ

Audits ¡
Contracts t
Public Records ¡
Revenue ¡
¡'ources

District Specific I

Marin Resource
Conservation

District

GRADE:A-
Overview t
Budget t
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrative ,
Officials

Audits t
Contracts t
Public Records 9
Revenue J
tioUTCES

District Specific I

Marin County
Open Space

District

GRADE: F

Overview I
Budget ¡
Meetings (
Elected Officials l
Administrative .
Officials lr

Audits *
Contracts ¡
Public Records ¡
Revenue ¡
¡jources

District Specific *

Marin/Sonoma
Mosquito & Vector

Control District

GFTADE:A+

Overview t
Budget ç
Meetings I
Elected Officials I
Administrative e
Officials

Audits I
Contracts t
Public Records I
Revenue (
uources

District Specific I

Marin Gounty
Transit District

GRADE: B
Overview (
Budget (
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrative ¡
officials I
Audits I
Contracts t
Public Records I
Revenue t
sources

District Specific I

Marinwood
Community

Service District

GRADE: D-
Overview I
Budget I
Meetings t
Elected Officials I

âffii:il*''" r
Audits (
Contracts ¡
Public Records I
Revenue V
sources

District Specific I

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 34 of 43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



t D t

2015-16 Marin Web Transparency Report Card

APPENDIX K: Marin Special District Web Transparency Scorecards (cont'd)

Monte Gristo
Permanent Road

Division

GRADE: F

Overview ¡
Budget ¡
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials t
Administrativê :
officials t)

Audits ¡
Contracts I
Public Records t
Revenue tl'0urces

District Specific I

Mt. View Ave-
Lagunitas

Permanent Road
Division

GRADE: F

Overview ¡
Budget ¡
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials I
Administrativ€ e.
officials tÙ

Audits t
Contracts ¡
Public Records t3

Revenue ¡
sources

District Specific I

Muir Beach
Community

Service District

GRADE: F

Overview (
Budget ¡
Meetings t
Elected Officials I

âl#i:iT'''" r
Audits ¡
Contracts ¡
Public Records I

s:I:åi" I
District Specific I

Murray Park
Sewer

Maintenance
Division

GRADE: F

Overview ¡
Budget ¡
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials I
Administrativê ¡.
officials '
Audits I
Contracts t
Public Records I
Revenue ¡
¡i0urces

District Specific I

Paradise Estate
Permanent Road

Division

GRADE: F
Overview ¡
Budget t
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials l
Administrativê ¡.
offìcials (¡

Audits *
Contracts t
Public Records I
Revenue ¡l'0urces

District Specific I

NoÉh Marin
Water District

GRADE: B

Overview t
Budget I
Meetings a
Elected Officials V
Administrative a
Officials

Audits t
Contracts t
Public Records t
Revenue t
sources

District Specific 9

Novãto ',,
Kendon l-ane
lmprovementr

GRADE: F

Overview ¡
Budget ¡
Meetings ¡
Elected Offlcials I

å1#i:i:''"''"" ¡
Audits ¡
Contracts ¡
Public Records ¡
Revenue t
:;0urces

District Specifìc Ì

Novato Fire
P,rotection District

GRADE:A+
Overview t
Budget t
Meetings t
Elected Officials 9
Administrative v
Offìcials

Audits I
Contracts t
Public Records ,
Revenue t
sources

District Specific I

Novato
Sanitary District

GRADE:A+
Overview t
Budget t
Meetings t
Elected Ofücials I
Administrative e
Officials

Audits V
Contracts V
Public Records I
Revenue J
sources

District Specific 9

Richardson Bay
Sanitary District

GRADE: F

Overview t
Budget t
Meetings t
Elected Offìcials I
Administrativê ¡-
Officials r-

Audits t
Contracts ¡
Public Records ¡
Revenue ¡
¡j0urces

District Specific I

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 35 of43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



t t

2015-16 Marin \ileb Repoft Card

APPENDIX K: Marin Special District Web Transparency Scorecards (cont'd)

Ross Valley
Sanitary District

GRADE: C-
Overview I
Budget I
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrative ¡
Offlcials ||

Audits t
Contracts I
Public Records Y
Revenue t
sources

District Specific I

Rush Creek
Lighting and
Landscaping

GRADE: F
Overview ¡
Budget ¡
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrativê r,
Officials a

Audits ¡
Contracts ¡
Public Records *
Revenue ¡
sources

District Specific I

Southern Marin
Fire Protection

District

GRADE: B
Overview t
Budget I
Meetings t
Elected Officials V

åfliliT'''* r
Audits ,
Contracts I
Public Records V
Revenue ,
sources

District Specific Y

San Quentin
Village Sewer
Maintenance

Division

GRADE: F

Overview t
Budget ¡
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials I
Administrative .
Officials I
Audits ¡
Contracts t
Public Records t
Revenue g
sources

District Specific I

Stinson Beach
County Water

District

GRADE: F

Overview I
Budget t
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrative ¡
officials t
Audits a

Contracts ¡
Public Records t
Revenue !
sources

District Specifìc t

San Rafael
Sanitation District

GRADE: D

Overview (
Budget I
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrative .
Officials I
Audits t
Contracts I
Public Records I
Revenue t
sources

District Specific I

Stinson Beach
Fire Protection

District

GRADE: F

Overview t
Budget I
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials I
Administrativê g
officials t)

Audits t
Contracts t
Public Records I
Revenue ¡:'0urces

District Specific I

Sausalito -
Marin City

Sanitary District

GRADE:A-
Overview (
Budget ç
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrative e
Officials

Audits (
Contracts t
Public Records I
Revenue t
sources

District Specific V

Sleepy Hollow
Fire Protectiôn

Distr¡ct :ì:: ;;

GRADE: D

Overview a
Budget ¡
Meetings t
Elected Officials I

ål#i:i:''''"" ¡
Audits U
Contracts ¡
Public Records t
Revenue J
sources

District Specific I

Strawberry
n

GRADE: D-
Overview I
Budget *
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrative .
Officials I
Audits t
Contracts t
Public Records ,
Revenue ¡
!'0urces

District Specific l

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 36 of43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



t t t D

2015-16 Marin rüeb Report Card

APPENDIX K: Marin Special District Web Transparency Scorecards (cont'd)

Tamalpais
Community

Services District

GRADE:A-
Overuiew U
Budget (
Meetings V
Elected Officials I

å?#i:ii'"'" '
Audits t
Contracts 9
Public Records I
Revenue t
sources

District Specific I

Tiburon
Fire Protection

District

GRADE: D.
Overview t
Budget I
Meetings I
Elected Officials *
Administrativê e
officials r-

Audits t
Contracts I
Publíc Records t
Revenue V
t;0urces

District Specific I

Tiburon
Sanitary District

#5

GRADE: D
Overview t
Budget t
Meetings ç
Elected Officials I

åÎ#i:i:''"''* r
Audits t
Contracts ¡
Public Records ¡
Revenue t
sources

District Specific I

Tomales Village
Community

Services District

GRADE: D
Overview t
Budget I
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrative -Offìcials I
Audits t
Contracts I
Public Records t
Revenue J
sources

District Specific *

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page37 of43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



D I

2015-16 Marin Web Report Card

Area RailTransit

GRADE: C.
Overview I

Meetings t

o

Contracts O

I

APPENDIX L: Marin Rait District \ileb Transparency Scorecard
(see Appendix G for details of the Marin Rail District Web Transparency Checklist)

March t0,2016 Marin County Civil Grand jury Page 38 of43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



t ? D

20 15-16 Marin Web Transparencv Report Card

APPEI{DIX M: Marin Joint Powers Authority Web Transparency Scorecards
(see Appendix H for details of the Joint Powers Authority Web Transparency Checklist)

Belvedere-Tiburon
Joint Recreation

GRADE: F

Overview t
Budget I
Meetings (
Elected Ofücials I

åffiilil*''* t
Audits Ì
Contracts ¡
Public Records Ì

s:I:åi" I
JPA Agreement *

Firehouse
Community Park

Agency

GRADE: F

Overview I
Budget I
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials t
Administrative ¡
ofircrals

Audits I
Contracts I
Public Records I
Revenue t
sources

JPA Agreement I

Belvedere-Tiburon
Library Agency

GRADE: B-
Overview t
Budget (
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrative r
Officials I
Audits t
Contracts ¡
Public Records 9
Revenue ç
sources

JPA Agreement t

Gentral Marin
Police AuthoritY

GRADE: C-
Overview I
Budget I
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrative ¡
Officials I
Audits I
Contracts ¡
Public Records 9
Revenue (
sources

JPA Agreement 9

Refinancing
Authority

GRADE: B.
Overview I
Budget t
Meetings t
Elected Officials 9
Administrative ¡
Officials I
Audits t
Contracts t
Public Records Y
Revenue t
sources

JPAAgreement I

Central Marin
Sanitation AgencY

GRADE: B

Overview (
Budget I
Meetings (
Elected Offlcials I
Administrative ú
Officials

Audits t
Contracts t
Public Records I
Revenue g
sources

JPA Agreement I

Larkspur Marina
Financing
Authority

GRADE: F

Overview t
Budget I
Meetings I
Elected Officials I
Administrative -officials tD

Audits I
Contracts I
Public Records I
Revenue ¡
sources

JPA Agreement I

Fairfax Financing
Authority

GRADE: F

Overview I
Budget ¡
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials I
Administrative ¡
Officials I
Audits ¡
Contracts A
Public Records Ì
Revenue ¡
sources

JPA Agreement I

Marin Glean
Energy

GRADE: C-
Overview t
Budget I
Meetings ç
Elected Officials I
Administrative ¡
Officials I
Audits (
Contracts I
Public Records I
Revenue (
sources

JPA Agreement V

Gateway
lmprovement

Authority

GRADE: B-
Overview t
Budget ,
Meetings I
Elected Officials 9
Administrative ¡
Officials I
Audits ç
Contracts a
Public Records Y
Revenue t
sources

JPAAgreement I

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand JurY Page 39 of 43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



? t

2015-16 Marin Web Trarrsparency Report Card

Marin County
Gapital

lmprovements
Financing
AuthoritY

GRADE: F

Overview ¡
Budget ¡
Meetings ¡
Elected officials I

åi#i:i:''''e ¡
Audits ¡
Contracts ¡
Public Records ¡
Revenue t
sources

JPA Agreement t

APPENDIX M: Marin Joint powers Authority Web Transparency Scorecards (cont'd)

Marin GountY
Hazardous and

Solid Waste Joint
Powers AuthoritY

GRADE: B.
Overview (
Budget J
Meetings t
Elected Officials I

ål[i:i:u"''" r
Audits t
Contracts ¡
Public Records I
Revenue t
sources

JPA Agreement 9

Marin CountY
Major Grimes T

Force

GRADE: F

Overview !
Budget ¡
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials I

âÎ#i:iï'"''"e ¡
Audits l
Contracts ¡
Public Records I
Revenue ¡
sources

JPA Agreement I

Marin County
Open Space
Financing
Authority

GRADE: F

Overview ¡
Budget ¡
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials I
Administrativê o
Officials a

Audits ¡
Contracts ¡
Public Records I
Revenue ¡
sources

JPA Agreement I

Marin EmergencY
Radio AuthoritY

GRADE: B

Overview I
Budget 9
Meetings !
Elected Officials I
Administrative (,
Officials

Audits (
Contracts ¡
Public Records Y
Revenue g
sources

JPA Agreement V

Marin Genera

GRADE: D

overview I
Budget t
Meetings t
Elected Offìcials I
Administrative ¡
Offlcials I

Audits I
Contracts ¡
Public Records I
Revenue t
Sources

JPA Agreement V

Water District
Financing

Corporation

GRADE: F

Overview I
Budget ¡
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials I
Administrative è
Officials a

Audits ¡
Contracts ¡
Public Records t
Revenue t
sources

JPA Agreement I

Marin unicipal
Transportation

Agency

GRADE: F

Overview t
Budget ¡
Meetings ¡
Elected Offìcials I
Administrative g
officials t)

Audits ¡
Contracts t
Public Records I
Revenue I
sources

JPA Agreement ¡

Marin Pu
lnsurance
Authority

GRADE: C-
Overview t
Budget ¡
Meetings ,
Elected Offìcials I
Administrative ¡
Offìcials I

Audits t
Contracts ¡
Public Records Ì
Revenue g
sources

JPAAgreement 9

GRADE: B.
Overview t
Budget ,
Meetings ,
Elected Officials I

åffiilil""''"" r
Audits I
Contracts I
Public Records I
Revenue t
sources

JPAAgreement V

Marin

Agency

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 40 of43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



t t

2015-16 Marin Web Report Card

APPENDIX M: Marin Joint Powers Authority Web Transparency Scorecards (cont'd)

Marinet
Consortium Joint
Powers Authority

GRADE: F

Overview t
Budget ¡
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrative ¡
uÍrctals

Audits ¡
Contracts ¡
Public Records ¡
Revenue ¡
¡j0urces

JPA Agreement I

MillValley
Financing
Authority

GRADE: D
Overview ¡
Budget (
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials I
Administrative
Officials

Audits

Contracts

Public Records

Revenue
Sources

JPA Agreement 9

¡
I
¡
,
I

Northern CA
Comm. Golleges
Self Insurance

Authority

GRADE: F

Overview ¡
Budget ¡
Meetings t
Elected Officials l
Administrative ¡
oftrcrals

Audits ¡
Contracts A
Public Records ¡
Revenue t
sources

JPA Agreement I

Public
Finance Authority

GRADE: F

Overview t
Budget ¡
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials I

åî#i:li"'"" ¡
Audits t
Contracts ¡
Public Records t
Revenue t
!iources

JPA Agreement I

Sewerage Agency
of Southern Marin

GRADE: C
Overview I
Budget ç
Meetings t
Elected Officials I

âHili3""''"" r
Audits t
Contracts I
Public Records V
Revenue g
souÍces

JPA Agreement 9

Richardson Bay
RegionalAgency

GRADE: F

Overview 9
Budget ¡
Meetings (
Elected Officials I
Administrative ¡
Officials I
Audits ¡
Contracts ¡
Public Records I
Revenue ¡
sources

JPA Agreement I

Southern Marin
Emergency

Medical-
ramedlc System

GRADE: B

Overview t
Budget (
Meetings t
Elected Officials I
Administrative ú
Officials

Audits t
Contracts ¡
Public Records V
Revenue (
SOUTCES

JPA Agreement V

Ross Valley
Paramedic
Authority

GRADE: B
Overview (
Budget I
Meetings I
Elected Officials I
Administrative t
Officials

Audits ç
Contracts (
Public Records 9
Revenue J
sources

JPAAgreement Y

San RafaelJoint
Powers Financing

Authority

GRADE: F

Overview t
Budget t
Meetings ¡
Elected Officials I
Administrativê ¡
officials t)

Audits I
Contracts t
Public Records tl
Revenue t
sources

JPA Agreement I

Ross Valley Fire
Department'

GRADE: C-
Overview I
Budget a

Meetings (
Elected Offìcials I
Administrative t
Officials

Audits I
Contracts t
Public Records ¡
Revenue g
sources

JPA Agreement I

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 4l of43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



; ?

2015-16 Marin Web Card

APPENDIX N: Website Creation Software Tools

While the Grand Jury did not conduct a comprehensive evaluation of website creation software tools

(and do not endorse any particular tool) we wanted to highlight the range of tools cunently available to

local agencies.

At the low-end of the cost spectrum there are a number of free tools to create a website (e.g',

Weebly.com or Wordpress.com). These tools can create a basic functional website with little effort.

However, using these tools to create "professional looking" results requires additional graphical and

technical skills.

Digital Deployment's Streamline (Gd$trçamlirc¡gm) website creation software is designed specifically

for California's special districts. Special District Leadership Foundation's web transparency checklist is

integrated into the software, making it easy for the user to ensure their agency follows best practices. A

district can create a (or migrate an existing) website in a matter of hours. The resulting website's

appearance is Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) compliant2s and it is a responsive design adapting

to the website visitor's device (e.g., a smartphone, a tablet, a laptop, etc.). Current annual pricing for

Streamline ranges from $600-$6,000 including unlimited technical support, based on the agency's

annual budget and California Special District Association (CSDA) membership status. V/hile the

transparency dashboard is designed for special districts, Streamline could be used by other types of local

agencies.

Civicplus (çlyþP1US-geld offers website creation software for municipalities. Currently used by over

2000 agencies throughout the United States, the software promotes ease of use by making an agency's

information accessible within two clicks. CivicPlus has over 25 modules that efficiently support an

agency,s functions, including, Community Connection, Bid Postings, and Citizen Request TrackerrM'

Civicplus, strength is working with agency departments to create a consistent, attractive, and efficient

visitor experience. Like Streamline's software, the resulting website is both ADA-compliant and has a

responsive design. pricing for CivicPlus varies based on the number of modules needed, agency size,

and scope of work needed, with a one-time upfront payment, and recurring annual pricing ranging from

$ 1,000-$ 100,000.

At the upper-end of the cost spectrum are customi2ed solutions. Creating a modern website that meets

government regulations is a specialized skill that requires either hiring a consultant or using an in-house

IT department. Since IT departments are often busy with a myriad of technical challenges' and

consultant fees can be high, it is not unusual for an agency's website content to be out-of-date.

,t whil. federal government organizations must follow web accessibility guidelines_ under section 508 of the workforce

Rehabilitation RJt of l973,there is not yet.an ADA-compliant requirement for local agency websites.

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 42 of 43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



t D

2015-16 Marin Web Report Card

GLOSSARY

r Assessment District: A method for financing public improvements.

r County Service Area: As defined by California Govemment Code 525210, allows for residents

and property owners in unincorporated areas to finance and provide needed public facilities and

services.

r Dependent Special District: A special district governed by an existing legislative body (e.g., a

city council or board of supervisors).

r Independent Special District: A special district governed by an independent board of directors

(either elected or appointed by another legislative body).

r Joint Powers Agreement: As defined by California Government Code $6503, alegal

description of the pu{pose of the Joint Powers Authority, the power to be exercised, and the

method and manner by which it will be accomplished.

I Joint Powers Authority: As defined by California Government Code $6500-6537,two or more

public authorities that create a ne\¡ú legal entity to jointly work on a common problem (e.g.,

financing or regional wastewater treatment).

r JPA: see Joint Powers Authority. Alternately known as a Joint Powers Agency.

r Local Agency: California Govemment Code $6252 defines a local agency as including"-..Q

county; city, whether general law or chartered; city and county; school district; municipal

corporation; district; political subdivision; or any board, commission or agency thereof'.."

r Municipality: A city or town government.

r Principal Act: A generic state law that applies statewide to all special districts of specific type.

r Rail District: A special district that provides rail service.

I School District: As defined by the United State Census Bureau, "a geographic entity within

which state, county, local fficials, the Bureau of Indian Affairs, or the U.S. Department of
Defense provide public educational services for the area's residents"

r Special Act: A law specific to the unique needs of an area.

¡ Special District: As defined by California Government Code $56036, a separate local

government with its o\iln governing body that delivers public services to a particular area (e.g.,

fire protection or sewer maintenance). Special districts can either be independent or dependent.

I Transparency: As defined by OpenGovData.org, datathat is: complete, primary, timely,

accessible, machine processable, non-discriminatory, non-proprietary, and license-free.

I Web Transparency: The presentation of transparency information on an agency's website.

March 10,2016 Marin County Civil Grand Jury Page 43 of 43

Agenda Item 04:  C.3_Att. C_ 2015-16 Web Transparency Report Card Bringing Marin Co. Local Govern. to Light



Kathrin Sears, Chair 
County of Marin 

Tom Butt, Vice Chair 
City of Richmond 

Bob McCaskill 
City of Belvedere 

Alan Schwartzman 
City of Benicia 

Sloan C. Bailey 
Town of Corte Madera 

Greg Lyman 
City of El Cerrito 

Barbara Coler 
Town of Fairfax 

Brandt Andersson 
City of Lafayette 

Kevin Haroff 
City of Larkspur 

Sashi McEntee 
City of Mill Valley 

Brad Wagenknecht 
County of Napa 

Denise Athas 
City of Novato 

P. Rupert Russell
Town of Ross

Ford Greene 
Town of San Anselmo 

Genoveva Calloway 
City of San Pablo 

Andrew McCullough 
City of San Rafael 

Ray Withy 
City of Sausalito 

Emmett O’Donnell 
Town of Tiburon 

Bob Simmons 
City of Walnut Creek 

MCE 
1125 Tamalpais Avenue 
San Rafael, CA 94901  

1 (888) 632-3674 

September 7, 2016 

The Honorable Kelly V. Simmons, Presiding Judge 
Marin County Superior Court 
P.O. Box 4988 
San Rafael, CA 94913 

Mr. Jay Hamilton-Roth, Foreperson 
Marin County Civil Grand Jury 
3501 Civic Center Drive, Suite 275 
San Rafael, CA 94903 

RE: Response to Marin County Civil Grand Jury Report, “2015-
2016 Web Transparency Report Card, Bringing Marin 
County’s Local Governments to Light” dated March 10, 2016 

Dear Judge Simmons and Mr. Hamilton-Roth: 

This letter constitutes Marin Clean Energy’s (MCE’s) response to the 
above-referenced report.  MCE’s response was prepared by Dawn 
Weisz, CEO and approved at a duly noticed regular meeting of the 
MCE Executive Committee on September 7, 2016.  Consistent with 
applicable statutory provisions, MCE responds as follows: 

FINDINGS: 

None 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

R1. Improve web transparency score by updating website 
and submitting self-audit form. 

Implemented. Marin Clean Energy (MCE) completed the online 
“Web Transparency Audit for JPAs” on December 9, 2015, and has 
updated its website in accordance with the requirements of Section 
53908 of the Government Code.  

Agenda Item #04:  C.3_Att.D_Draft Response to Marin Co. Civil Grand Jury Report



Page 2 

MCE | 1125 Tamalpais Avenue | San Rafael, CA 94901 | 1 (888) 632-3674 | mceCleanEnergy.org 

Additionally, MCE’s website provides multiple readily accessible methods whereby the 
public may contact MCE to request information and public records. The public 
information email and phone lines are monitored continuously during business hours.  

MCE has considered creating an online or downloadable form for Public Records Act 
(PRA) requests and determined it would not be helpful or appropriate at this time. 
Given the ease with which the public can already contact MCE and receive a prompt 
response, use of such a form, even on an optional basis, could create an obstacle to 
many individuals wishing to request information, thus conflicting with the purpose and 
intent of the PRA itself. 

R2. Compliance with Gov. Code section 53051, Statement of Facts. 

Implemented. MCE filed a Statement of Facts in accordance with Section 53051 of the 
Government Code.   

R3. Update website to include annual compensation of elected officials, 
officers and employees. 

1. Will not be implemented. MCE has updated its website in compliance with the
requirements of Section 53908, and timely submits all required compensation
and expenditure information to the State Controller pursuant to Section 53891.1

Therefore, this recommendation is not warranted and there are no additional
measures requiring implementation at this time.

Thank you for the items brought to MCE’s attention in the “2015-16 Web Transparency 
Report Card” and this opportunity to respond. 

Sincerely, 

Dawn Weisz 
CEO 

Agenda Item #04:  C.3_Att.D_Draft Response to Marin Co. Civil Grand Jury Report



mceCleanEnergy.org  
 

DRAFT 
Marin Clean Energy  

Special Meeting 
Thursday, September 29, 2016 

9:00 A.M. 

Marin Art and Garden Center, Livermore Pavilion 
30 Sir Francis Drake Blvd., Ross, CA 94957 

Agenda Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 

Agenda material can be inspected at 1125 Tamalpais Avenue, San Rafael, CA 94901 on the Mission Avenue side of the building. The meeting
facilities are in accessible locations. If you are a person with a disability and require this document in an alternate format (example: Braille, Large 
Print, Audiotape, CD-ROM), you may request it by using the contact information below. If you require accommodation (example: ASL Interpreter, 
reader, note taker) to participate in any MCE program, service or activity, you may request an accommodation by calling (415) 464-6032 (voice) 
or 711 for the California Relay Service or by e-mail at djackson@mceCleanEnergy.org not less than four work days in advance of the event.

Swearing In of New Board Member (Discussion/Action) 

 9:00 1. Welcome, Introductions and Opening Remarks
(Discussion)

9:10 2. 2016 Highlights (Discussion)

Kathrin Sears, Chair 
County of Marin 

Tom Butt, Vice Chair 
City of Richmond 

Bob McCaskill 
City of Belvedere 

Alan Schwartzman 
City of Benicia 

Sloan C. Bailey 
Town of Corte Mad  era 

Greg Lyman 
City of El Cerrito 

Barbara Coler 
Town of Fairfax 

Brandt Andersso n 
City of Lafayette 

Kevin Haroff 
City of Larkspur 

Sashi McEntee 
City of Mill Valley 

Brad Wagenknecht 
County of Napa 

Denise Athas 
City of Novato 

Carla Small 
Town of Ross 

Ford Greene 
Town of San Anselmo 

Genoveva Calloway 
City of San Pablo 

Andrew McCullough 
City of San Rafael 

Ray Withy 
City of Sausalito 

Emmett O’Donnell 
Town of Tiburon 

Bob Simmons 
City of Walnut Creek 

1125 Tamalpais Avenue 
San Rafael, CA 94901  

1 (888) 632-3674 

9:20 2. Goals for the Coming Year (Discussion)

9:45 3. Local Projects: Overview and Case Studies of Local
Renewable Energy Projects (Discussion)

10:00 4. Update and Discussion of California Community Choice
Association & Legislative Policy (Discussion/Action)

10:30   --Break-- 

10:40 5. Board Member Assignment to Committees
(Discussion/Action)

10:45 6. Update from MCE’s Contra Costa Community Leadership
Advisory Committee (Discussion)

11:00 7. Potential Invitation Period for Contra Costa County
(Discussion/Action)

Agenda Item 08:  Draft 9.29.16 Board Retreat Agenda



Kathrin Sears, Chair 
County of Marin 

Tom Butt, Vice Chair 
City of Richmond 

Bob McCaskill 
City of Belvedere 

Alan Schwartzman 
City of Benicia 

Sloan C. Bailey 
Town of Corte Madera 

Greg Lyman 
City of El Cerrito 

Barbara Coler 
Town of Fairfax 

Brandt Andersson 
City of Lafayette 

Kevin Haroff 
City of Larkspur 

Sashi McEntee 
City of Mill Valley 

Brad Wagenknecht 
County of Napa 

Denise Athas 
City of Novato 

Carla Small 
Town of Ross 

Ford Greene 
Town of San Anselmo 

Genoveva Calloway 
City of San Pablo 

Andrew McCullough 
City of San Rafael 

Ray Withy 
City of Sausalito 

Emmett O’Donnell 
Town of Tiburon 

Bob Simmons 
City of Walnut Creek 

1125 Tamalpais Avenue 
San Rafael, CA 94901  

1 (888) 632-3674 

mceCleanEnergy.org  
 

DRAFT 
Marin Clean Energy  

Special Meeting 
Thursday, September 29, 2016 

9:00 A.M. 

Marin Art and Garden Center, Livermore Pavilion 
30 Sir Francis Drake Blvd., Ross, CA 94957 

Agenda Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 

Agenda material can be inspected at 1125 Tamalpais Avenue, San Rafael, CA 94901 on the Mission Avenue side of the building. The meeting
facilities are in accessible locations. If you are a person with a disability and require this document in an alternate format (example: Braille, Large 
Print, Audiotape, CD-ROM), you may request it by using the contact information below. If you require accommodation (example: ASL Interpreter, 
reader, note taker) to participate in any MCE program, service or activity, you may request an accommodation by calling (415) 464-6032 (voice) 
or 711 for the California Relay Service or by e-mail at djackson@mceCleanEnergy.org not less than four work days in advance of the event.

12:00 --Lunch-- 

1:15      8. MCE Power Content Label and Attestation 
 (Discussion/Action)  

1:30      9. Emerging Technology and Innovative Programs 
 (Discussion) 

A. SunVerge Presentation on Solar Generation Tied to
Battery Storage

B. Report from American Canyon on Low Income Zero
Net Energy Housing Complex Under Construction

C. Presentation from eMotorWerks on MCE Electric
Vehicle Charging Pilot Program

3:00   10.  Complete any Unfinished Items 

4:00   11.   Adjourn 

Agenda Item 08:  Draft 9.29.16 Board Retreat Agenda


	9.7.16 Draft ExCom Agenda
	C.1_8.3.16 ExCom Minutes
	C.2_MCE  Budget Reports 2016-07
	C.3_Staff Report Marin Civil Grand Jury Web Transparency(final)
	C.3_Att. A- Website Transparency Self-Audit
	C.3_Att. B - 12.11.15 Marin Civil Grand Jury Response - MCE
	C.3_Att. C - 2015 16 Web Transparency Report
	C.3_Att. D -Draft  Response to 2015-2016 MC Civil Grand Jury Report dm
	08_9.29.16 Draft Board Retreat Agenda no initials



